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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors
The Research Foundation of State University of New York

In our opinion, the accompanying balance sheets and related statement of activities and cash flows
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The Research Foundation of State
University of New York ("RE") as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, and the changes in net assets and cash
flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These financial statemnents are the responsibility of the RF’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We
conducted our audit of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents
are free of material misstaternent. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We behieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In accordance with Governinent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 25,
2006 on our consideration of the RF’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters for the year ended June 30, 2006. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for the year ended June 30, 2006 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a
required part of the financial statements. As described in Note 1 to the Schedule of Federal
Expenditures of Federal Awards, the accompanying Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards was
prepared on the cash basis, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Qs P

Albany, New York
August 25, 2006



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Balance Sheets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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June 30, 2006 and 2005
2006 2005
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 5,805,330 § 1,473,997
Accounts receivable, net 124,106,132 157,426,642
Advances from others 589,143 638,643
Short-term investments 131,230,097 125,346,901
Short-term investments - designated for post-retirement
benefit obligation 4,432,000 3,885,000
Total current assets 266,162,702 288,771,183
Noncurrent assets
Long-term investments 107,674,387 01,831,556
Long-term investments - designated for
post-retirement benefit obligation 56,399,529 47,017,695
Due from broker for securities sold 2,202,942 2,815,034
Fixed assets, net 22,662,257 23,560,830
Other assets 1,915,432 1,333,547
Total noncurrent assets 190,854,547 166,558,662
Total assets $457,017,249  $455,329,845
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses F§ 48,426,142 § 54,424,901
Accrued compensation 13,122,608 12,361,982
Accrued vacation 21,457,504 19,963,717
Deferred revenue 137,035,427 126,820,898
Current portion of post-retirement benefit obligation 4,432,000 3,885,000
Current portion of long-term debt 1,978,248 4,018,019
Line of credit 15,000,000 21,991,516
Total current liabilities 241,451,929 243,466,033
Noncurrent liabilities
Deposits held for others 3,170,923 2,873,670
Post-retirement benefit obligation 112,529,529 87,731,695
Due to broker for securities purchased 3,469,791 9,134,008
Long-term debt, net of current portion 0,076,613 1,807,585
Other liabilities 1,726,036 1,333,547
Total noncurrent liabilities 126,972,852 108,880,505
Total liabilities 371,424,821 352,346,538
Net Assets
Unrestricted 85,592,428 102,983,307
Total liabilities and net assets $457,017,249  $455,329,845




The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

Revenues
Grants and gifts awarded for research and other
sponsored activities
Investment income
Inventions and licenses income

Total revenues
Expenses

Sponsored programs
Administration and support

Total expenses

Net decrease in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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2006 2005
$717,139,842  $742,787,086
10,537,317 10,377,987
10,122,079 12,905,720
737,799,238 766,070,793

587,061,706
168,128,411

610,993,396
156,054,187

755,190,117

767,047,583

(17,390,879)

102,983,367

(976,790)
103,960,097

3 85,592,428

$102,983,307




The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

Cash flows from operating activities
Federal grants and contracts
State and local grants and contracts
Private gifts and grants
Other receipts
Salaries and wages payments
Employee benefits payments
Payments to suppliers/vendors
Operating interest, dividends and investment gains
Interest payments on capital debt/notes
Other payments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Cash overdraft
Principal payments on capital debt/notes
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on line of credit

Net cash used in financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investments

Purchases of investments
Cash paid for purchases of fixed assets

Net cash {(used in) provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assels to net cash
provided by operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities
Realized and unrealized gain on investments
Unrealized gain, interest rate swap
Depreciation
L.oss on disposal of fixed assets
Donated fixed assets
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable and other assets
Accrued investment income

Accounts payable and accrued expenses, net of cash overdraft

Other accruals and other liabilities
Deferred revenue

Deposits held for and advances to others
Post-retirement benefit obligation

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash activity
Capital lease obligation

2006

3 507,305,762

2005

3 481,517,217

137,429,582 118,329,317
102,823,761 116,502,362
143,533,159 139,258,999

(350,794,755)  (337,264,992)
(109,265,788) (98,258,743)
(373,796,756)  (401,797,421)
7,190,576 5,749,075
(324,889) (300,919)
(12,098,252) (13,658,649)
52,002,400 10,076,246
131,081 .
(4,357,250) (3,732,256)
81,238,294 276,252,828
(88,229.810)  (284,261,312)
(11,217,685) (11,740,740)
728,683,274 722,647,564
(761,616,869)  (717,934,651)
(3,519.787) (2,872,083)
(36,453,382) 1,840,830
4,331,333 176,336
1,473,997 1,297,661
$ 5805330 $ 1,473,997
$ (17,390,879} §  (976,790)
(4,019,220) (4,432,902)
(189,396) .
7,560,361 8,669,173
460,506 972,146
(16,000) (93,000)
32,928,021 12,892,070
245,829 172,975
(6,129,840) 4,493,978
2,646,902 2,329,010
10,214,529 (37,768,632)
346,753 6,128,351
25,344,834 17,689,867
$ 52,002,400 $ 10,076,246
$ 3,586,507 $ 1,294,331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

Organization

The Research Foundation (the “RF”) is a private, non-profit corporation that supports the
advancement of education, research and discovery at the State University of New York (SUNY).
Established in 1951, the RF carries out its responsibilities pursuant to a formal contract with the
University that has been in force since 1977. The RF is tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3).

Separate from SUNY, the RF is able to form partnerships that enhance SUNY’s education,
research and public service mission and spur economic development across New York State. The
primary service offered by the RF is sponsored programs administration. The infrastructure in
place for sponsored programs allows the RF to also administer agency funds and assist campuses
with establishing affiliated corporations.

The RF comprises a central office and operating units at 30 campus locations across New York
State. Sponsored program functions delegated to the campuses are conducted under the supervision
of RF operations managers who are appointed by the RF’s board of directors on the
recommendation of the respective campus presidents.

The RF is governed by a board of directors composed of researchers, campus and system
administrators, SUNY trustees, and representatives of business and industry. The chancellor of
SUNY serves as chair of the board ex officio,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation
The financial statements of the RF have been prepared on the acerual basis of accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make significant estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of net assets and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of change in net assets
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Substantially all of the RF’s revenues are exchange transactions derived from restricted grants, cost
reimbursement contracts, and cooperative agreements that provide for the recovery of direct and
indirect costs, subject to audit. In the opinion of management no material adjustments are expected
as a result of such audits. Grants and contracts awarded for research and other sponsored activities
are recognized only to the extent of direct costs incurred or when such costs are eligible for
reimbursement. Amounts received in excess of expenses are recorded as deferred revenues. The
RF funds its operations primarily from recoveries of indirect costs provided from grants and
contracts. Such recoveries are recorded in the year in which the direct costs are incurred or when
such costs are eligible for reimbursement.

Investments
Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at fair value based upon guoted market prices.



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

Hedge funds are valued using current estimates of fair value by management based on information
provided by the general partner or investment manager for the respective funds. Certain hedge
fund investments are comprised of funds of funds, for which the carrying amount of the
investments is a reasonable estimate of fair value. Because these investments are not readily
marketable, their estimated value is subject to uncertainty and therefore may differ from the value
that would have been used had a ready market for such investments existed.

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Dividend income is recorded
on the ex-dividend date. Interest income is recorded on the accrual basis of accounting.

The captions “Due from broker for securities sold” and “Due to broker for securities purchased”
represent investment trade activity that took place prior to year end but had not been settled by year
end. Net appreciation (depreciation) in the fair value of investments, which consists of the realized
gains or losses and unrealized appreciation (depreciation), is reported in the statements of activities.
The average cost of securities so0ld is used to determine the basis for computing realized gains or
losses.

The RF does not require its investments to be collateralized. To minimize potential losses, the RF
maintains a diversified investment portfolio and, with respect to debt instruments, has a policy of
investing in primarily high quality securities with a minimum rating of BBB or equivalent.
Investments are held with the investment custodian in the RF’s name.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation, and are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets. Estimated useful life (in years) of the RF’s
fixed assets is as follows:

Equipment and information system 3
Office furniture 7
Building 50

Upon sale or retirement of fixed assets, the cost and the related accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is recorded. Depreciation expense for the
years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 was $7,560,361 and $8,669,173, respectively Generally, title
to equipment purchased using sponsored funds is retained by the grantor institution until such time
as final disposition is determined. Accordingly, purchases of equipment charged to the respective
grant or contract are not capitalized.

Accrued Vacation

RF employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. In the event of termination
an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation up to a maximum of thirty days. Employees
are not reimbursed for accumulated sick leave at termination.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include short-term, highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less at the time of purchase. Cash and cash equivalents included in the long-term investment
portfolio are classified as long-term investments,



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

Reclassifications
Certain 2005 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2006 presentation (see Note 4).

Other Information
Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2006 and 2005 are reported net of an allowance for doubtful
accounts of $8,000,000 and $8,000,000, respectively.

Advances to others and deposits held for others represent amounts related to agency activity af the
campus locations. Included in deposits held for others are planned gifts donated to campus
foundations of approximately $687,060 and $488,000 at June 30, 2006 and 20035, respectively.

The RF has been awarded approximately $970,520,000 and $854,411,000 of grants and contracts
that have not been advanced or expended as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and
accordingly, such amounts have not been recorded in the financial statements.

The RF maintains a Deferred Compensation Plan established in accordance with Section 457(b) of
the Internal Revenue Code. Plan funds are a part of the general assets of the RF and are subject to
claims of creditors of the RF.

The net assets of the RF primarily represent funds specified for development activity at the
campuses as outlined in the RF’s Board-approved financial plan.

3. Affiliated Organizations

The RF has fifteen affiliated organizations that have been established to facilitate university-
industry-government partnerships and accelerate the growth of sponsored program and applied
research opportunities at SUNY. This is sometimes done in cooperation with campus based or
related organizations. These entities limit liability to the RF and SUNY and are often able to meet a
variety of needs, normally out of reach given existing structures, for one or both organizations. The
RF does not have a financial interest in nor is it contingently liable to these affiliated organizations.
The affiliated organizations are as follows:

Binghamton Technologies Corporation (BTC)

BTC is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on behalf of Binghamton
University) to construct a high technology facility at the eastern edge of the Binghamton University
campus to assist in the economic development of the region.

Broad Hollow Bioscience Park, Inc.

Broad Hollow Bioscience Park, Inc. is a not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on
behalf of Farmingdale State College) and Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory to establish a high
technology incubator facility on the Farmingdale State campus. Its purpose is to assist in the
economic development of the region by attracting public and private funds to further research and
biotechnology development by facilitating the transfer of biotechnology resources to the
marketpiace and by creating jobs.

Brookhaven Science Associates, LLC (BSA)

Brookhaven Science Associates is a not-for-profit Limited Liability Company formed by the RF
(acting on behalf of Stony Brook University) and Battelle Memorial Institute. In a national
competition against the country’s leading research universities, the U.S. Department of Energy in



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

1997 selected BSA to operate the world-famous Brookhaven National Laboratory (BNL) — 2 $2
billion contract. BSA is the legal entity responsible for leading BNL successfully through the 21st
century. In accordance with the LLC agreement, member profits and losses are allocated 50% each
to Battelle and the RF. In 1998, Battelle and the RF each made an initial capital contribution of
$125,000.

The total assets of BSA as of September 30, 2005 and 2004 are $13,580,593 and $11,133,432,
respectively. Total revenue for the years ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 are $7,175,310 and
$6,570,060, respectively. Total expenses for the years ended September 30, 2005 and 2004 are
$2,989,338 and $2,685,436, respectively. The RF records its share of the net earnings of BSA from
BSA’s most recent completed fiscal year. The RF records distributions received as a reduction of
the investment balance.

Calspan-UB Research Center, Inc. (CUBRC)

Calspan-UB Research Center, Inc. (CUBRC) is a not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF
(acting on behalf of the University at Buffalo) and Calspan Corporation (later Veridian which was
then purchased by General Dynamics). Its mission is to bring together scientists, engineers and
resources from academia and industry to provide the synergy to expand research capabilities and to
provide significant growth opportunities in Western New York. Incorporated in 1983, CUBRC
competes for research programs that would not otherwise be available to UB.

Central New York Biotechnology Research Center (CNYBRC)

Central New York Biotechnology Research Center (CNYBRC) is a private not-for-profit
corporation formed by the RF (acting on behalf of SUNY Upstate Medical University and SUNY
College of Environmental Science and Forestry), Metropolitan Development Association of
Syracuse and Central New York, LeMoyne College and Syracuse University that brings together
scientists, engineers and resources from academia and industry to advance research in
bioprocessing and biomanufacturing. CNYBRC will promote economic development in the
Syracuse area and across New York State by supporting technology transfer, workforce
development and a high-tech business incubator.

Downstate Technology Center, Inc.

Downstate Technology Center, Inc. is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the Health
Science Center at Brooklyn Foundation, Inc. and the RF (acting on behalf of SUNY Downstate) to
provide a vehicle for the construction of an advanced biotechnology research park adjacent to the
Downstate Medical Center to advance medical research, provide incubator space and assist in the
economic development of the Borough of Brooklyn.

Fuller Road Management Corporatior (FRMC)

Fuller Road Management Corporation (FRMC) is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by
the RF (acting on behalf of the University at Albany) and the University at Albany Foundation
(UAF). FRMC provides a vehicle for the construction of comprehensive research facilities that
support a high-tech business incubator, workforce development, research and development and
technology acceleration. On July 2, 2002, the RF guaranteed a loan in the amount of $8,966,000 on
behalf of FRMC. The loan was retired in the current year.

In May of 2005, the RF, as tenant, and FRMC, as landlord, executed an agreement for the lease of a

clean room facility, which will be used for nanotechnology related research and development at the
University at Albany. Rent payments from May 2005 through November 2006 are approximately
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

$674,000 of which $537,100 was incurred for the year ended June 30, 2006. The annual rental
payment of $7,014,458 will be paid by the RF to FRMC, in quarterly installments beginning
November 2006, based upon when the RF has the right and ability to occupy the constructed space.
The annual rental payment may escalate annually at a rate not to exceed one percent. The term of
the lease is from May 20, 2005 through September 30, 2035.

Griffiss Institute Inc.

The Griffiss Institute Inc. is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF in partnership
with Mohawk Valley EDGE, Inc., Syracuse University, Polytechnic University and Utica College
to establish a research facility at the Griffiss Business and Technology Park in Rome, New York.
The RF resigned as a member of Griffis Institute effective July 6, 2006.

Long Island High Technology Incubator (LIHTI)

The Long Island High Technology Incubator (LIHTTI) is a private, not-for-profit corporation
incorporated in 1989 by the RF (acting on behalf of Stony Brook University) and the Stony Brook
Foundation, Inc. LIHTT’s mission is to target the development of new high technology companies
in a limited number of overlapping technology growth areas including biotechnology,
environmental technologies, electronics, information technologies and new materials technologies.

NanoTech Resources, Inc,

NanoTech Resources, Inc. is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on
behalf of the University at Albany) to work with the University at Albany to help it meet its
obligations in support of the Center of Excelience in Nanoelectronics by assisting in exploring and
implementing corporate partnerships and securing external funding; to partner with the College of
Nanoscale Science and Engineering at the University at Albany; and to link academic teaching and
research with technology development.

Neil D. Levin Graduate Institute of International Relations and Commerce Foundation, Inc.
The Neil D. Levin Graduate Institute of International Relations and Commerce Foundation, Inc. is a
not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF to facilitate donations, conduct funding raising
activities and provide a source of revenue for the benefit of the Levin Institute. The goal of the
Foundation is to advance the mission of the Levin Institute through the enhancement of the faculty,
students and staff and support of its academic, research and international programs.

New York Maritime College Sailing Foundation, Inc. (NYMCSF)

New York Maritime College Sailing Foundation, Inc. (NYMCSF) is a private, not-for-profit
corporation formed by the RF to support sailing programs at the State University of New York
Maritime College. The goal of NYMCSF is to advance the college’s mission through the
enhancement of the faculty, student and staff for the benefit of midshipmen and to facilitate the
program’s short and long-term excellence through donations of funds, equipment or boats.

Purchase College Advancement Corporation

Purchase College Advancement Corporation is a private, not-for-profit corporation formed by the
RF (acting on behalf of Purchase College) to develop a retirement community, faculty and staff
housing and a hotel/conference center on the grounds of the State University at Purchase.



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial $Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

Source Sentinel, LL.C

Source Sentinel, LLC is a limited liability company formed by the RF (acting on behalf of the
College of Environmental Science and Forestry), O’Brien & Gere Limited and Sensis Corporation.
Its mission is to bring together scientists, engineers, and resources from academia and industry to
develop real-time detection and monitoring products for the protection of drinking water supplies,
distribution systems and treatment facilities against chemical and biological threats.

State Street Management Inc, (SSMI)
SSMI, incorporated in 1990, is a not-for-profit corporation formed by the RF (acting on behalf of

the University at Albany) to purchase and hold real estate for the benefit of the Nelson A.
Rockefeller Institute of Government.

4, Investments

Investments by type, exclusive of investments designated for the post-retirement benefit obligation,
consist of the following as of June 30:

2006 2005

Cash equivalents 3 46,148,307 § 59,712,364
U.S. government securities 33,531,237 63,098,854
Mortgage/asset-backed securities 32,588,172 12,710,427
Corporate debt securities 11,549,342 12,450,768
Common stocks 78,883,379 54,087,303
Investment in equity partnership 1,646,696 739,910
High yield limited partnership - 8,366,693
Hedge funds 28,798,007 -
Other 5,759,344 6,012,138

Total § 238904484 § 217,178,457

High yield limited partnership consists of securities with readily determinable market values.

Hedge fund investments consist of alternative investments in fund of funds limited partnerships and
marketable alternatives.

As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, investments classified as long-term are $107,674,387 and
$91,831,556, respectively; investments classified as short-term are $131,230,097 and
$125,346,901, respectively, exclusive of investments designated for the post-retirement benefit
obligation.

During 2006, the RF changed its intent for spending short-term investments for operations  As

such, the RF changed its investment classification of $69,492,035 of investments from long-term to
short-term in the prior year to conform with the 2006 presentation.
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

The following is the composition of investment income for the years ended June 30:

2006 2005
Dividends and interest b 4425111 % 4,002,773
Realized and unrealized gains, net 4,019,220 4,432,902
Income from investment in equity partnership 2,092,986 1,942,312
Total return on investments § 10537317 § 10,377,987

The board of directors has designated certain investments for the purpose of funding post-
retirement benefit oblipations. These investments are separately disclosed on the balance sheet,
and amounted to $60,831,529 and $50,902,695 at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

5. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30:

2005 Additions Retirements 20600
Building $ 6,500,000 % - LN - $ 6,500,000
Office furniture and
equipment 38,992,542 3,490,757 1,769,837 40,713,462
Information systems 28,806,970 3,736,537 27,487 32,516,020
Tolal fixed assets $ 74,299,512 § 7,227,294 % 1,797,324 $ 79,729,482
Less accumulated
depreciation
Building $ 390,000 % 130,000 % - $ 520,000
Office furniture and
equipment 27,250,832 2,923,928 1,209,563 28,965,197
Information systems 23,097,850 4,506,433 22,255 27,582,028
Fotal accumulated
depreciation $ 50,738,682 $ 7,560,161 $ 1,231,818 £ 57,067,225
Fixed assets, net $ 23,560,830 5 (333,067) % 565,506 $ 22,662,257

6. Post-Retirement Benefit Obligation

The RF sponsors a defined benefit plan that covers substantially all non-student employees. The
plan provides post-retirement medical benefits and is contributory for employees hired after 1985.
Retirees who were employed after 1985 are subject to the same cost sharing requirements as active
employees. Annual allocations are made by management pursuant to a funding policy established
by the board of directors. The assets are held in an unrestricted investment account designated by
the board of directors. There are 5,877 participants in the plan, as of July 1, 2006. Contributions
by the RF consisted of $4,600,000 to increase plan reserves and $3,938,022 for payment of plan
benefits during the vear ended June 30, 2006. Contributions by the RF consisted of $4,500,000 to
increase plan reserves and $3,277,167 for payment of plan benefits for the year ended June 30,
2005.

11



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006 and 2005

The following table sets forth the plan’s funded status reconciled with the amount shown in the
RF’s financial statements at June 30:

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year

2006

§ 185,467,678

2005

$ 136,419,678

Service cost 10,813,000 7,680,000
Interest cost 9,920,000 8,918,000
Plan participants’ contributions 65,000 53,000
Retiree drug subsidy receipts 137,600

Plan amendments

(25,555,000)

(2,513,000)

Actuarial (gain) loss 38,240,000
Benefits paid (4,003,000) (3,330,000)
Benefit obligation at end of the year 176,844,678 185,467,678
Benefit obligation at end of the year (176,844,678) (185,467,678)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 59,620,000 93,312,000
Unrecognized prior service cost (1,955,000) {2,234,000)
Unrecognized transition cost 2,218,149 2,772,983

Accrued benefit cost

Weighted-average assumptions as of June 30

§ (116,961,529)

$ (91,616,695)

Discount rate 6.25% 5.25%
Expected refurn on plan assets 8.25% 8.00%
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 10,813,000 3 1,680,600
Interest cost 9,920,000 8,918,000
Expected return on plan assets (4,433,000 (3,475,000)
Amortization of prior service cost {279,600) (279,000)
Amortization of transition obligation 555,000 555,000
Net amortization and deferral 7,241,000 4,602,000
Net periodic benefit cost $ 23,817,000 $ 18,001,000

Estimated future berefit payments (net of retiree coniributions) as of

June 30, 2006 is as follows:

2007 b3 4,432,000
2008 5,162,000
2009 5,896,000
2010 6,803,000
2011 7,761,000
Thereafter 54,177,600

For measurement purposes, the initial year trend rates vary by coverage. The health maintenance
organization (HMO) rate is 9%, the preferred provider organization (PPO) Medical Pre-635 rate is
8.7%, the PPO Medical Post-65 rate is 7.1% and the PPO prescription drug rate is 10%. Trend
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rates grade down to an ultimate rate of 5% in 2012-13 and later. The administrative expense
increase is 5% for all years. The RF recorded an expense of $15,416,000 and $10,224,000 in 2006
and 2005, respectively, to recognize the unrecoverable amount of the unfunded plan obligation

(Note 10).

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
health care plans. A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would
have the following effects:

1-Percentage- 1-Percentage-
Point Increase  Point Decrease

Effect on total of service and interest cost
components F 4,563,000 §  (3,574,000)
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation $ 30,448,000 5 (24,629,000)

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modermnization Act of 2003 has been reflected
assuming that the RF will continue to provide a prescription drug benefit to plan participants that is
at least actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D and that the RF will receive the federal subsidy
indefinitely. '

Estimated future gross amount of subsidy receipts as of June 30, 2006 is as

follows:
2007 5 (316,000)
2008 (368,000)
2009 (431,000)
2010 (496,000)
2011 (574,000)
Thereafter (4,515,000)

Investment Policies and Strategies

The plan’s primary investment goal is to meet the ongoing obligations while minimizing
contributions and controlling risks. In order to accomplish that goal the RF’s consultants worked
with actuarial data to create a projection of the term structure of the liabilities. The structure of the
investment portfolio will then be similarly aligned with the term structure of the liabilities, which is
to say that short-term liabilities will be primarily funded with lower volatility short-term assets,
intermediate-term liabilities will be funded with investments that exhibit moderate volatility, and
the longer-term liabilities will be funded by long-term assets. In addition, the plan’s asset
allocation is structured to meet a long-term targeted return. Borrowing from the diversification
techniques developed under the Modern Portfolio Theory, the plan’s assets are invested so that
total portfolio risk exposure and risk adjusted returns meet the plan’s long-term total return goal.

The RF’s investment managers exercise full investment discretion within guidelines outlined in the
RF’s Investment policy. The investment managers are charged with the responsibility of managing
assets with the care, skill, prudence and diligence that a prudent investment professional in similar
circumstances would exercise.

The individual investment managers are provided specific investment guidelines under which they
are to invest their assets. In general, investment managers are expected to remain fully invested.
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The individual investment managers are expected to invest, through best execution, in assets that
they deem to be prudent investments.

Basis Used to Determine the Overall Expected Long-Term Rate of Return on Assets
Assumption

The RF works with a consultant to develop long-term rate of return assumptions used to model and
determine the overall asset allocation. The return assumptions used in the asset allocation analysis
are based on a building block approach in which risk premium is calculated for each asset class and
adjusted for current market conditions. The methodology used is based on time tested relationships
between fundamental drivers of financial markets. Adjustments to historical risk premia are based

on a number of factors including, but not limited to, current market valuations, yield, inflation and
various economic indicators.

The plan’s asset allocation in the table below is expected to meet the plan’s expected return.

Asset Class Target Permissible Ranges
Equities 57% -
Large Cap Equity 29% 19%-39%
Small Cap Equity 15% 5%-25%
International 13% 3%-23%
Fixed Income 28% -
Intermediate Term F1 28% 18%4-38%
Absolute Return 15% 5%-25%
7. Retirement Plans

The RF maintains a non-contributory defined contribution retirement plan for substantially all non-
student employees. Contributions are based on a percentage of earnings and range from 8% to
15%, depending on date of hire. Employees become fully vested in contributions made by the RF
after the completion of five years of service. Contributions are allocated to individual employee
accounts. Vested participants have the option of having contributions to their accounts deposited in
either the Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association (“TIAA™), which offers a guaranteed
income account, or in the College Retirement Equities Fund (“CREF™), which offers an assortment
of stocks, bonds, real estate, and money market investments. The payroll for RF employees
covered by TIAA/CREF for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was $310,538,000. The RF
pension contributions were approximately $23,552,000 and $21,639,000 for the years ended June
30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These contributions are equal to 100% of the required
contributions for the year.

8. Long-Term Debt and Other Long-Term Liabilities

The RF entered into an agreement during fiscal 2002 with the City of Albany Industrial
Development Agency (IDA) whereby the IDA issued both a taxable and a tax exempt series of
bonds for the purpose of providing funds to acquire a parcel of real estate together with the existing
building thereon. The RF occupies and conducts most of its central office operations from this
location. For the year ended June 30, 2006, the long-term debt associated with these bond
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issuances is as follows: The tax exempt bond issuance totaled $5,600,000 with maturity in 2032,
The interest rate was 4.07% at June 30, 2006. The taxable bond issuance totaled $300,000 with
maturity in 2009. The interest rate was 5.60% at June 30, 2006. Subsequent to June 30, 2006, the
bonds will bear interest at variable rates as established by First Albany Corporation, as remarketing
agent. The adjustable rate for the tax exempt bonds will not exceed 12% per annum and the
adjustable rate for the taxable bonds will not exceed 15% per annum.

In January 2006, the RF entered into an interest rate swap agreement with the Bank of New York
(BNY) wherein the RF agreed to pay BNY a fixed rate of interest equal to 3.615% on the tax
exempt bond issuance total of $5,600,000 and to receive from BNY a payment equal to 70% of the
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) as published by the British Banker’s Association (BBA).
The monthly interest rate is calculated using the weighted average method applied to the daily
USD-LIBOR-BBA rate. The agreement expires coincident with the maturity of the bonds in 2032.
The RF’s net benefit or obligation under the swap agreement is accounted for as an asset or liability
at fair value in the financial statements. The estimated fair value of the swap at June 30, 2006 was
$189,396 and is included within other assets in the accompanying balance sheet.

In fiscal 1999, the RF entered into a tax-exempt leasing program through the City of Albany
Industrial Development Agency to finance development of a new information system. The
borrowing totaled $16,300,000 and was collateralized by the associated equipment. During fiscal
2003, the RF refinanced the amount outstanding on this borrowing. The amount refinanced,
including additional costs associated with the refinancing, was $7,806,080. The refinanced amount
was retired in 2006.

The RF is also contractually obligated per long-term lease agreements for capital equipment.

A summary of long-term debt as well as other long-term liabilities is as follows:

Current
2005 Additions Reductions 1006 Portion
Long-term debt:
Lease obligations §  3,029,06F % 3,586,507 % 1,550,707 § 5,064,861 1,978,248
Bonds payable 8,796,543 - 2,806,543 5,990,000 -
Total Jong-term detn ¥ 11825604 § 3,586,507 $ 4,357,250 S 11,054,861 1,978,248
Other long-term liabilities;
Post-retirement benefit oblipation F 51,616,695 § 29348000 3 4,003,166 5 116,961,529 4,432,000
Qther 1,333,547 392,489 - 1,726,036 -
Deposits held for others 2,873,670 432,107 134,854 3,170,923 -
Due to broker for securities purchased 9,134,008 3,469,791 9,134,008 3,469,791 -
Total other long-term liabilities $ 104,957,920 § 33,642,387 § 13272028 $ 125,328,279 4,432,000
Total long-term liabilities $ 116,783,524 § 37228894 § 17629278 $ 136,383,140 6,410,248
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10.

Future payments on long-term debt as of June 30, 2006, are as follows:

Fiscal Bonds Payable-Building Capital Lenses Total

Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2007 5 -~ 8 249,760 § 1,978,248 & 144,569 ¥ 1,978,248 § 394,329
2008 145,000 241,640 1,471,387 81,598 1,616,387 323,238
2009 150,000 233,240 979,763 42,558 1,129,763 275,798
2010 155,000 225,478 635,463 8,922 790,463 234,400
2011 165,000 218,763 - - 165,000 218,763
2012-16 905,000 985,754 - - 505,000 985,754
2017-21 1,070,000 782,051 - - 1,070,000 782,051
2022.26 1,260,000 541,514 - - 1,260,000 541,514
2027-31 1,475,000 249,463 - - 1,475,000 249,463
2032-36 665,000 13,840 - - 665,000 13,840

Total § 5990,000 $3741,503 § 5,064,861 § 277.647 5 11,054,861 $£4,019,150

st o r—]

Interest rates range from Interest rates range from
4.07% 10 5.6% 155%1t0 995%

Line of Credit

The RF maintains an unsecured line of credit in the amount of 80,000,000 of which $15,000,000
was used as of June 30, 2006. The agreement for this line of credit was executed during the current
year.

University at Buffalo Foundation Services, Inc.

The RF has signed an agreement with the University at Buffalo Foundation Services, Inc. (UBFS)
to enable UBFS to enter into contracts and accept grants for certain sponsored programs (generally
excluding federal, New York State and foreign) on behalf of the State University of New York at
Buffalo. Under this agreement, UBFS serves as an agent for the RF. Activity through UBFS
amounted to approximately $3,549,000 and $3,177,000 for the years ended June 30, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Administration and Support

Administration and support expenses are funded primarily from revenue received from grants for
the reimbursement of facilities and administrative (F&A) costs. F&A costs are overhead expenses
incurred to support sponsored research and other sponsored programs within the university.
Expenses incurred include sponsored program support and development, institutional and
departmental support, academic support, maintenance and operations and administrative costs.
Unreimbursed post-retirement medical expense, included in administration and support expense,
was $15,416,000 and $10,224,000 in 2006 and 2005, respectively (Note 6).
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11.

12,

Revenues

Revenue, by type, consists of the following for the years ended June 30:

2006 2005

Federal grants and contracts $ 505,445,452 $ 519,341,476
State grants and contracts 87,331,843 110,431,053
Local grants and contracts 12,693,607 12,252,617
Private grants and contracts 106,275,029 94,661,978
Investment income, net of investment fees 6,518,097 5,945,085
Net realized and unrealized gains 4,019,220 4,432,902
Gifts 117,074 542,545
Capital gifts and grants 121,000 253,000
Inventions and licenses income 10,122,079 12,905,720
Other sources 5,155,837 5,304,417

Total revenues 3 737,799,238 766,070,793
Functional Expenses
Expenses, by function, consist of the following for the years ended June 30:

2006 2005

Instruction § 119,764,467 117,584,949
Research 370,631,484 383,738,748
Public service 108,854,417 105,875,355
Academic support 8,885,943 8,133,530
Student services 1,824,563 1,569,120
Operations & maintenance 6,640,990 18,518,885
Institutional support 124,574,528 117,587,421
Scholarships and fellowships 5,661,754 4,061,844
Hospitals 5,815 35,493
Depreciation and amortization expense 7,560,361 8,669,173
Interest expense on capital related debt 324,889 300,919
Loss on disposal of plant assets 460,506 972,146

Total expenses $ 755,190,117 § 767,047,583
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Total Natlanal Aeronsutics nnd Spaca Administimticn

Hatlonak Foundutlon an the Arts snd Humanitles
Inttiade of Museum and Library Services
Hational Endowment for the Arts
Nationa! Endowment for the Humanities
Nationa! Trust lor Histork Preservation
Unkversity of Vermont
Totsl Natlonal Foundaticn en the Arts erd Humanities

featlonat Foioncs Foundation
Hatkenal Stience Foundation

Brown Unbersily
Horthwesterm tnversity
tniversity of Alabama b Huntsvitie
Soft Siaht Incorperted
Yale Unkversity
Arizonn Stale Snhverstty
Colorado Suate Unkversty
Comedl Univercity
Globa! Contaur Lk
Keck Graduate Institule of Appliled Sclences
HMoluple Spensoms
HEES Consertium Ing
Penwyhanta Slale Unknniyy

CFDA
Tumbaer

hi:d
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43 .00%
43001

43001
43 803

4300

A7 043
RER 1
47 D45
47 Q43
47 Q4%

Pozx-
Direct Yhrough Total
1] “Th h \t 1 o3 4 A
HIN 51,542 2,100
51,547 FALT EEXET
2.126,95%
pAlNrrd
10778
3Toar 220,722
CODS5SE6 05/06 1.375.144
CODS55E O6/07 352.384
HOHF 108 27.28
3700-12 44,696
Lirrstivg 5.950
556570616 £34,290
K5ESI0S1S 654 ——
2,382,001 2,187 663 Amanons
20,214
80,214 - 33,254
1,600835
pICTIOEE - 1,006,835
360,025 -
380,025 - 380,025
2415038
2540217
42510
1371.61%
132,502
1.081,B4%
36,660
2367
1269622 5,503
1201746 40,548
753050001 71628
CEGES1381 270000 52,008
ATAIR1G-D20205-01 6,592
Nin 5B 55%
102407891 13999
1254074 7807
3040502 13142
5347166 32.009
HETARLOGRTIHA 597
HaTEO1055603A 12942
45600675900~ Project 1HDO4DE 23,607
4660625906~ Project HI$ODADE 130,225
HRIMHFTSFS 3559
12320601 218
1250924 80,003
1264915 17.540
1202221 3.383
1242685 9B.199
934HAS15002 9.7456
SUNYCOO2OTS6008 &7.568
TOOB4GE 153420
TROG4C1 20,675
TOOHOS §7.644
PLEOB0Z 5,961
FT1ESUNYNAEALDEA 71216
ARSEOGID 6509
GOETROST 2538
GOSEC158 34838
HSTGEO1059201A 55,752
HETGOI1062351A 15.26%
HITGODI7SE0IA 9365
HSTGODIELEGIA 15966
2155GFD1LS 65N
ki 121.742
482407892 5000
1267224 23,290
1280284 25,000
U-D4-0009 125,771
229983 (122313A) 41510
[,006104 1,553,172 3,559,276
73,381
91.47%
pe:HY
FYD510135 BSh
EEMM17279 26,730
403,865 21 586 A3545T
43.400.139
PAE5-EE2E7 F PO PRIEESD .55
030 350 WaI3 418 1.804
5uD206s0a1 B9
HSF DMI-0239356 5,970
¥-02-5024 20,540
05-535 §1.281
G-337344 100,517
419947049 -
GCSB (M-OM1 L0200 2780
Grant Award CCF-032432) $8.33%
HIA 18,860
OMSA-2004-55L-SURYAR 1.271515
203 SUNYHEF172 15347

The sceompanying netes are an integral part of (Ms schedule
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froxx
LFRA Dirset Through Total
Resehrch and Dovelopmont Humber Pors-Through Humt it .| diures
Rensselaet Pohitechnic Instume A7 AL AIEE47 50,605
US Chlian h arud Deves: Found 47041 Z0)-2815-TA-D3 3o
ASD Inchustries Incorporated 47041 AHin {45}
Amseta Corporation 47048 HHMOSANEGT 24,364
SoniSys 47091 piirl) 73,240
Comel) Unbversity 47.043 454397620 245
Washington Unbyersity 5t Louls 47.049 na 42.841
Unbversity of Wistonsin at Madison 47.049 FRE7418 552
Columbla Unbversity 47.049 PIHYD301202 37.045
Comel Unbersity 47,049 1G7IST67S 1W.456
Edueation Development Center 47.049 DUEZIILIAZ iy
Hew York University 47.049 F584801 sar.err
University of Kansas 47049 FYI00204 16,004
University of Kansas 47.049 FY2001005 nires
Dugquesne University 47,049 Hia 14,702
Columbla Unbrersity 47050 1 7R 184
Syracuse Univercity 47.050 3538030501 25.716
Joind Ocearaqraphic Institulions Incomporated 4750 Cooperttive Agresmend JSA-46 17,718
Callfomia Academy of Sclences A7 350 SUNY-3YDE {3.287)
University of Catifomia 47050 OCE-DE0I7I0UN Fun 21131 60,303
Furdue Universlty A7 850 501132001 176,884
University of Rthode lsland A7 050 050404533043 26,956
Woods §ple Desanoqreshic Inst 47050 ALDGI?G 24,087
Comeli Unhversity 47 050 82626402 4553
Syratuse Univerghy A7 050 1677957101053 52.430
Woods Hole Dezanograpliic Inst 47 850 A 0GRS 15,155
Regents of the University of Califomia 47 070 DRERGRNIVG 59,774
Indiana tnlversity A7 00 13202 6,735
Ohio State University Research Foundation 47070 FA3134 - PO RFDOSLEMIZ 2.324
Cluke Unbarsity 47 079 BISCHSFINS 267
Hew York Unbeersty 47074 ERS5202 .76
Rutners Univessity 47070 RU42E41103249 &1.517
Unbergity of Wisconsin at Hadison 47 470 AB40SRO 65.043
Marist Calieqe 470 WA 6,276
University of Hasrachusetis 47.07D 0152255600 15.110
Geoipia Institute of Technoloqy 4701 G-32-6EN-GZ 43.165
Urivessity of Misowd Columbia 41974 lecii b L lonz
Universiy of Pennsybvanta A 1453766 11417
University of Texas 49M 1BN 0220458 03 /Dr. Behiinger 15,449
University of Aochester 47 0714 413401C 526236 10,483
Wishington State Unbersity 4707 GO01761 6,123
Comell Unbversity LHEL] 343556005 13.598
Comelt Unbrersity 47.074 463228052 §,102
Trstituta for Ecosystem Stuties 47 2435206200203 2,806
Johns Hopking Univessity 47om 830556857 7,631
University of Pueito Rk 47407 SSGEMM337ED 12.292
Univessity of Puerto Rico 47074 SEGEDM32760 13,425
American Educationst ftesearch Assoclation ALLTS NiA 120
Unheersity of Plisburgh LLEIE 010070 {553}
US Civitian Research and Developnent Foundation 17978 GEMI-3330-T5-03 2400
Unhversity of Honh Texas REE 72433-04-1 2180
Aesearth Foundation of City Univerkity of Hew York 4TS 4MM170001 14,590
University of Hovady Rene LYE:TH] VNRGECS POE 16BDI5STAS5A 196
Uriversity of Miam) P §6011T PO# F771415 .76
University of Texas ot Daflas LYE T SCO516 20,201
Edueationat fietearch k 47 D6 nfa 13,870
Sehenettady Cty School District 17076 1A 172,124
Scheneetady City Schoal District a7 076 rfa 46,043
University of Hew Mexico LLE G50061-873] PD: P749484 57.24%
University of Pucitn Rico 47 D16 0442355 15,163
Franklin pnd Marshall Collens 17076 Slony Brook 20031 85,006
Hnilena) Academy of Encineering 47076 NfA 10.548
Hathematical Assgclation 17 076 215 1733
Sennsylvanis Stats Unhversity 47 076 J1L45UNYNSTIZ40 5421
Liniversity of California 81 San Dieas A7 078 19234362 13.412
Bigelow Laboratory for Doasn Sclences 47 O 20834 16,555 N
Total Hatlonal Sclonca Foundation 43,405,135 4 562 309 47,971 A58
Separtmuent of Yeteran Affalrs &4,
Department of Veterans Alloirs 2] 153,943
Tatal Department of Vataren Affairs A53,943 - 353,943
Envirenmantasd Protaction Agency 66.
Enylrgnmental Proleclion Apency [0 1.761.332
New York Rhvers United &6, 2004-0005-210 1
Visconsin Proarment of Nalursd Resources. 53 HMEHD00030) 15362
Renssefaer Poivtechnk Instiute o6, ALDg3L 14,756
Catsitli Watershed Corpomtion &5, HiA 41.443
Gnondaaa Environmental Instiiute &5, H/A 15387
Rensseiaer Polytechink Institute &6, ALDITIE 24509
West Viminla University £6.008 D50285BY 1.7
Clarkson University £6.034 CLESH5654) 4,150
Clarkson University H6.054 J75328642 PO# CIHSHIES5D 7001
Tioga County Soil and Water Conservation District £6438 WS5-93292700-0 10,449
Cnondaga Environmenta! Institvte £6.461 HiA B.BID
Adirondack Park Anency £6.461 200404 %407
Tioga County Sofl and Water Conservalion District £6.465 HiA 11.938
Center for Environmental Information £6.469 XS72562000 3482
NYS Department of Envisonmental Conservation £6.469 30396 20,781
NYS Department of Environmental Censervation £6.469 £302399 62938
Indlana University £6.469 NA 5115
Clatkson University &6 469 375327912 CLKEHE12D2 3463
Great Lakns Commbssion 56.463 UL 9315
Clarkson Univessity £6.469 375327911 25.262
Great Lakes Commission £6.469 H{A 28 289
Systems Research and Agplication Carporation £6.500 2643034D31D00 g6t
Niagara Mobavk Power Corpomtion &6 500 CCHTS0AWD {3 355}
Alaska Community Actiah on Toxice £6.509 REZLOA3 117.098
Temple Unbversity £6.509 muumn 27 130
New York Indoor Environmental Quality Centar Inc 56.511 05692 709357
e York Indoor Envirenmental Quality Center fnc 56.511 o501 97.:58
Mew Yotk Indoar Environmental Qualtity Centes Ing 86511 L4003 24,843
Hature Conservancy Lonkg Isiand Chapter 56.60C LIC20050801658 1008
Ceater for Envirormentat information £6.506 AI72434000 1824
KY5 D of E Co 56.506 AMDABED 1.455
New Enatand Tnterstate Water Pollytion Cnttf Comm £5.606 0295023 2004034 6395
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Research and Pavalopment

Hew York Dty Dept of Snvlronmental Protection
Grorddana Environmentat Ingtitute
Onondaga Eavironmental Instiute
Gramiaga Eaviranmental Instiute

Tetnl Enviranmental Protaction Agency

Bepartment of Enerpy

Department of Energy
1tnoks Institute of Technoloay
Sandiy National Loborsteries.
Harvars Unbversity
Harverd University
Harvard Unbversity
Hanvard Unbversity
Pacific Horthwast tatlonal Laberatary
Wricht State University
Brookhaven Hatlonel Laboratosy
Brookhaven Matisnel Laboratory
firockhaven Hational Labontory
Brockhaven Hallonal Laboratary
Brockhaven Nalional Lebanatory
Brookhaven Sclance Assoclates LU0
Brookhaven Sclence Assoclates LG
Brookhaven Science Assocales LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Assoclates 1LC
Brookhaven Sdence Associates LLC
Brookhaven Scence Associales LLC
Columbia University
Fatrfield Crystat Technobogy LLC
Kapl fnesrporsted
Lawrenes Berkeley Hational Laboratory
Lawmncs Berkeley Hatkenal Labaratory
Lawrende Borkeley Hational Laboratory
Lawmenes Lvermione Hational Laboratory
Pacihie Northwest Heliona! Lbaratbry
Reaents of the Unhvessity of Calfornia
Sandia Hational Lsborataries
Sarwdia Hutlonal Laboratiries
T Tiatiala LG
tniverity of Calfomia
Pocilie Horthwistt Nstionad Laxboralory
nherity of Rochester
Generil Elettric Comparty
HNatonil Renewible Energry Labarstory
Naviona! Renewitble Enemy Laboratory
Hationa! Renewable Endrgy Loborstory
Hatiana! Repewable Encrgy Laboratery
Piug Power UC
Reqents of the University of Chlifomia
Regents of the University of Californta
Batielie Memoral Institile
Lewrence Berkeley Matlonal Laboratory
Uriversiy of Callfomiy

Total Bepartment of Energy

Dupartment of Education

Hational Institute of Gis Res and Rehabilitation
Depariment of Education
Syracuse Unbersity
Syraciuse Linbversily
Duke University
Duske Unbversity
University of Flatkia
Syracuse City School District
Reqents of the Unkversity of Califarniy
Hational ¥iiting Projedt Corporation
Hatlonal Writlng Project Corporation

Totsl Dapartment of Education

Natlonal Archives end Records Administration

Natl Historical Publicatiens B Recorls Commission

Total Hationsl Archives snd Rocords Adminlstration

Dapartrent of Haalth and Human Services

Administration for Chiidren and Families

hgency for Heallhcare fasearch and Guakity
Agency for Toxke Substances ond Chease Registry
Cantars for Disease Control and Prevention
Department of Health ang Human Services
Fogarty Imemational Center

Health Resources and Services Admin

Hational Cancar Institute

Hational Center for fResearch Resouces

Hational Cir on Minority HealthkHealth Disparities
Hationa! Eye Instinse

Havional Heart Lusg and Blood Jnstitute

National Himan Genome: Research Institute
Natsnal st of Arheits Mustuloskeletal B Skin
Nationat inst of Blomedkal Imaginn and Boenginee
Hationat tnst of Dlabetes Digestive Kidney Dhease
Hationai fnst of Environmental Health: Stiences
Hatiunat Inst of Hewrological Disorders & Stroke
Hationa Jnst on Deafness & Other Comm Disorders
Hatlenal Institute for Alcohol Abuse & Aloholism
Hational Institute for Hursing Research

National Instilute Qcrupationat Safety & Health
Hational Insttiute of Aflerty & Infectious Dhease
tintional Instiiute of Chlid Health B Human Dev
tational Instituste of Dental & Craniofacial Res
Hational Instiunte of General Medical Sciences
Hatlonal Institute of Health

Hational Institute of Mentai Beatth

Halional Institute on Aging

Hational Institule on Drug Abuse

Hay'l Center for Complernentary & Altemative Modi

CFDA
Humbaer

B4.027
54.027
B4 £33
B4133
B4 )33
B4 184
84,305
84520
B4 528

ba
B
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Pazs-
Direct Through Tatal
Paxu-Thraugh |’ i i ey
CTB2EZDMO005237 121.785
16,654
A 4.821
NiA 8,295
1,761,337 973,545 4,734,881
§.817.670
SAJ06-3 1059138 12.767
GA782 44,904
12326 25,028
123246 62012
12324602 25,456
12324603 10,127
16102 143,058
BLE20S 08,437
76480 1.08%
00076083 139303
T5953 3374
106002 31315
B1265 ]
106141 jER )
300875 41365
599222 30,356
94848 5058
97505 3518
89033 5.616
PIfY9722537 11.085
DEFGDIOSER34232 11.997
PLOGIOSSEE 125,526
6517749 13,134
6716326 13,335
6802353 30204
BEE0ESS 5.681
10804 32636
1481600105 30,021
373398 36,002
EBILGE 6,007
40000356805 11,235
DRATIERADGTISU 57.349
22786 26683
4125616 2913199
F00L05537 95.602
AEVGEE19201 7.5641
AEIGS517201 55,4412
AEXSSE057DL 24.370
AETA444410% §2.401
HiA 37597
8575323 26110
2345706105 87.000
12.620
6722076 (former 6438585} 259,263
15,036
9817670 AL E0D 13,359,370
215387
JA13308
3536204505 24
3536204513 5,550
QEG-H11IED3H010 73,381
DE4214410811 {341)
UFB109D 135,000
DI5036 16134
SAI67 - PO GADENY 165,355
A 238i0
A nns
3,628,695 417,954 4;056649
298,609
298,608 - 250,60%
945,756
76,298
433.769
1.2011.355
155,386
140,644
3,545,160
13002429
1788473
915 490
1.790,515
13,351 743
1.301.503
2.886,133
3325714
9.993 §30
2655361
10,564,762
3,840,226
15,950,831
402,524
9E67.165
15,231 887
10,046,170
5,418,712
0,274.291
1.495.481
13,445 946
2174304
8,523,086
523902

The nccompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule
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Rexearch and Developmont

Lakpan UB Resezich Center Inmorporated
Laplor Corparation

hildren's National Medkal Cznter
Colorade Stale University

Comell Universiy

Hauptman Woodwierd Medicat Research Instiute Inc

fieatth Research Inc

Health Research inc

Henolth Reszarch Inc

Jocksorvilie State University

Koester Perdformance Resesh

Lavrencs Livermore Rational taberatory
Levirence Livermare National taboratory
Mayn Clinke, Rachestar Minneseta

Hount Sinal Madico? Canter

Huttiple Sponsars

HY Alfiance for Danatioh

Q Chem, tne

Scripps Researth Instfute

Soclal and Seientihic Syitems Ineormorated
Sockal angt Selentifk: Systamy Incomonied
Spocist Olvmpks Incororatesd

Universlty of Plitsburgh

Untversity of Pitishurgh

Univarsity of fRachesier

Wake Forest Unhversity School of Medicine
Aprmn Dlamond Akls Rlesearch Center
Adron Dlamand Akls Research Center
University of California al 5an Dlean
Senior Services of Albany

Senior Services of Albany

£sermom Incarpomated

{nvarsity of Texas Health Scienca Cenler
University of Utnh

Unlvarsity of Rochestor

University of Aabami Birmingham
University of Minnesata

Univarsity of 1linois Webana Champalan
There LLE

Untvarsity ol Loulvile

University of Minnesata

tintvareity of Minnesata

Unbversity of Minnesota

Unhersity of Nebraska

University of Horth Caroling ot Chapel Hit
Unbversity of Nebrasks

Unharsity of Nebraska

University of Nebrasks

Johns Hopkins Unhversity

Columbia University

Columbia University

Wake Forest tniversity

HY Alliance for Donation

HY Alliance har Donation

HY Altiance for Denation

Upstale Hew York Fransplant Services Inc
Upstate Hew York Transplont Services Inc
pstale Hew York Transplant Services Inc
Unstale Hew York Transplant Services Inc
Mount Sinal Medical Center

Hount Sinal Medical Center

Hount Sinal School of Medkine
Asseclation of Schoats of Public Health

University of Medkine & Dentistry of Hew Jersey

Columbia University

Columbia intversity

Westal Comoration

Westat Comnrstion

Westat Comoration

Wesiat Torpuration

Westat Corparation

Westat Torporation

Westat Corporation

Swnkord Unhessity

Mieghany Singer Research Institae
Jacksonvile State Unlversity
Jackspowvilie State Unhrersity
Jacksorvilke State Unbrersity

HYS OfMice of Chilkiren and Family Services
HYS Office of Chiktren and Family Strvices
4ealth Research Ine

tnhersity of llinck al Chicano
tindversity ol South Plotids

Ynhearsity of Tolotods

Florida State Unbrersity

Purdae tniversity

nhtrsity of Thicago

Hithtrsity of Rochester

Hiheersity of Vermaonl

Colutnbia Unbversity

Jucne Baker Chikirens Center

Hetean Hospital Corporition

Hount Sinal Medical Center

nheersity of Lalifornis nt San Dieno
tnhersity of Rochesier

Research Foundation for Memat Hygiene
Aeqents of the University of Callformia
Phoentx Programs of Hew York
unhversity of Cncinnati

tinlversity of Oncinnatl

San Dlego State University

university of Alabama Birmingham
Hew York University School of Medicine
Virgina Commonwealth University
Virginka Commonwealth University
WYWeke Forest Unkversity School of Madicine

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this schedule
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Pozs-
CFDA Dlrect Throwgh Totud
Humber Poas-Through Humd 3 di Ex i
x| 0578802 21.554
Ez] 42688965 36,115
e} 0908 102,174
83 &-7643-1 513F
e ] Nin 41%
53 KfA 74,001
53 Hfa 12 149
53 JACICABDS1 92847 9.445
3 ERCICADEY?67-13 9.445
3 USRI 94.345
23 KiA 21316
3 B529379 25,125
b | BE3$652 31279
51 Hia 2.722
L] hia 3300
0 fA {75
iz} WA 94.547
3 ZR44GMDESEL7-02 136,328
x| PO 5-74066 63227
23 plisiges) £9.982
53 24PC006 +63.802
93 KA 637
53 108104-2 452159
53 101535-1 -
iz} POSIMTI006G 112335
93 HO1-WH--4221 24.76F
93 ADARCISIA00 137.753
83, ADARCISIING 9,315
F3.04% TRAMLL 17.35D
§3.045 JOAMZTEL 2.236
51048 J0AM2781 13.557
§3.:03 HiA 18,027
33510 120807/120805 58,548
83550 2400002-05/PC DOBLZE609 11.663
EER K] 123, 43,374
93314 1ROLESQI2%3302 124,656
EERIL] SHE26115102 38,010
931115 A7395 [ 02202 BT
531123 SIR E-RAADEGISS94-DIA) 65,860
53528 OGHBOE0E3 28,573
531121 BEIGOIBIH {1594
#3423 B&146038105 355,001
§3 528 TBD 8,259
§3.128 34-0920-2002001 Han
3 521 Subaward 5-33644 88,163
F382% SROIDEL287207 (2.175)
&3 128 POIADIZSZO0 004 1648
53128 3409252001005 1R
312 840536589 20,873
#1527 Subiaward e, 5 35635
127 SUN3MCO000T040D 294611
3130 NDIAGI2ELS 12417
#3311 HiA 9589
5313 HiA 56,058
531 IREFOTOS4040100 95,588
LR EL] HIA 113,073
531 A 45,356
5314 HIA 129444
531 N 31994
53135 SHIOMCD001915 25862
¥3 135 YIICLU25307509 $6,952
93135 YEFCLU2I307510 22760
#1336 a4 £4.807
83142 SU4SESG179-13 4522
§3 545 10 1302
53 145 1 Y21 544
33153 HOLHDINER 31,098
53151 HOLHDIIMME $3.964
§31153 HOTHDIIME 1.206,876
53152 HOIHDIIIAG 301.658
5315 10425016 40,328
53153 TSSO 457541
93153 NOTHDII345 540.071
$31n 15859690-13455-D 151.345
3 41096109 36,006
$308 Nia £7.264
$1206 NiA 5418
§1.206 V5S0ATIMTIZIS B3.632
nar COo0603 11715
Kz CO00705 124495
§3126 15005509 73,796
53226 £70611 12227
53276 5860-1005-00-A 47202
033240 nin 2BG. I04
9324 ROG4ID 2370
93242 $11-1495-02 44,008
3240 26536 77 159
81242 4116930045 11455
83242 193518utlo 119,268
93242 SROIHLETI0INS 105.293
83242 ZRO1MH4493412 30.408
81242 SREIMHDTISIINAT 18530
53241 GR5E86014609 #7193
51241 1OREI906 75.183%
93242 ag 12146
53243 N/A 19.62)
93213 10231384 5,464
53.243 HA 26,575
%3267 PO21-DA0-KBG?-1119 30,534
93.262 PO21-0A0-KOO?7-1119 637249
93.213 532575 P1560 7806 211 CLH 9.88%
§1.272 5-RO1-AADD7B6]-10 317.307
93279 TRO1-DADDS 0215 1719p
93279 §521901/P0121450 95 358
83279 S20634/P08 PEIM6ED 5,028
91279 WFLIHS 49826 nrm
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flesanrch and Dovelopment

Voke Forest dinlversity Schood of Medicine
Facific Institute for Research and Evaluation
University of California at San Diego
Heatth Research Inc

Health Research Inc

Health Research Inc

University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey
Univessity of Oklahoma

Salnt louts Untversity

Blo-Signal Group Corperation
Nanofensasys Ireorporated

Taconk Farms

Nanoprobes Incorporated

Albert Elnstein Coliege of Medidine

Health Research Inc

Univesgity of Medicioe & Dentisty of New Yark
inhvessity of Hotths Corpling

Unhversity of Pennsylvania Cancer Center
Arnerices Coliene of Sumesns Oncolbbay Group
dnversity of Califomnis a1 San Franciscn
Hukk Unbversity

Bophsinnies Carporstion

Vitstex inc

Vitatex fnc

HIRX Medical Teshnologies Comorslion
Vimyints Pohytichnic Institite and State Univ
Health fesearch ing

Health Researeds dne

Gyneenlosic Oncoloery Group

HEARP Foundatlon Tncormporated

Hitienal Chikdhood Cancer Foundation
Hational Childhood Cancer Feundalion
Strang Cancer Prevention Center
Untversity of Michigan

Gyneenlogic Dneoloty Group

Hatianal Childhood Cancer Feundalion
Radintion Yhoragry Oncokery Groug
Amezican Cotizae of Surgeans Oncpleqy Greup
Hationad Childhoor Cancer foundation
Natianat Chikihond Cancer Founzation
Hatkonad Childhend Cancer foundation
Hatiohat Chikthond Cancer Foundation
Thamas Jefferson Universty

Univarshty of Chicano

Univershy of Chicaan

Uriversity of Chicaan

Univershy of Chicaan

Untversity of Miaml

Bavier Collene of Medicine

Lok Bprina Harbor Laborstory

Lokl Sorinn Harber Laberatory

iational Chikihood Cancar Faundation
Hratth Research Inc

Heafth Resasrch Ing

{ase Westamn Reservn University
University of Nebroska Medes! Canter
Atbert Eingtein (ofiege of Medicinn
Southwest Oncolay Group

Southwest Greoioay Groun

Armnerican Ctiene of Radiclogy

Hall Suraica! Adj for Breast Bowel Cancer
HYS Difice of Crildren ond Family Services
HYS Office of Chlidren and Family Services
HYS Offices of Chiidren and Family Services
HYS Dffic= of Children and Family Services
HYS Offiks of Chiidren and Family Services
HYS Ofies of Chlidren and Family Services
HYS Department ef Heatth

Columbla University

Columbia Unbversity

University of Tllinols at Chicana

Unhersly of Oklahoma

Columbis Unhversity

Columbia University

Columbla University

Columbla Untversity

Columbia University

Columbia University

Colurnbia University

Cofumbia University

Coturnbla University

Cotumbia University

Mount Sinal Medical Centar

Statistics and Epkdemioiogy Research Corporation
Untversity of Chicano

Wake Forest University

Albest Einsteln Cobiege of Medkine

Chylos Tncorporeled

Seatue Institute for Cardiac Research
Unhversity of Mizm]

Johns Hopking Unhversity

Horthwestem University

Unversity of Rochester

CollaGenex Phammaceuticals Ivorparated
Columbiy Prestyterian Medicat Cenler
CollaGenex Phammaceuticals Incorporated
Ameican Red Cross

Palmer Chiropractic Univeryity Foundation
Palmer Chiropractic University Foundation
University of Wisconsia al Madison
Transonkc System Incorporated
Weashington Lintversity 5t Louls

Georne Washington Lintversity

Georme Washington Lintversity

Transonic Systam Incorperaled

Transonic System Incorporaled

93037
93037
93837
93 637
93 637
93637
83837
831837
93 638
93 B8
93838
93 638
93838
93839
93.846
93.846
93 846
93 847
93.847
93 847
93 847
93.847
93.547

Poga-Through Number

WIHS 40827
G
10252054
15011302-03
06701
15619203
nfa
NfA
Nin
NiA
SBIR Phase 2
M7
1R4IRADI207BDY
95263878
ROCA11HISE-0Y
PO ISI23E
ViGtas
541038 } PO L5RTHSS
0

il
135304
HA
N/A
N/A
TRUICAGHI0ITIAL
[t LR
POLCAQSETELTY
HIA
27A6F0
BIED2ISTONL
14052/585431158
12028
SCPCPrechinkahAIRE]S465
HIO0GY
AT4ERSE
S05431 568
150:
ki)
§74521013
19390
11992
14386
745902
NiA
CAJ1946
5304928610
KA
£51537
IROICAGTIBI0LAL

25480314
9B543 1158
CAD9E256-G7
KA
1RG3 CA-10348B-01
34-1809-2005-603
95263876
LAI742%
TA37423
RTOGUIDCA21 661
PFEDZOUSYOL
COODG3:
coeo7ay
C02409%
COoU735
CoR4a%
CHODEED
[wiFaSEH
46623
HOFARSCHSE
ET21F - 495559
HIA
556021
556022
556025
SPOSHLO2005320 2
SPDIHLOZAG5823 1
546620
546632
516638
2 SPOLNLOZ85822
1 2POIHLOZBB5E22
HGIHC5197

S00L6
2BD16 ROLHLEO19Y 5205944
REIWHA4E21
95265826
HA
IUEDIHLETSTICIAL
POMZES929CC0L/EEDECRITLL
IROIBRLEBS2701
B6DOITOGILI SUNYUD
PO 112460-002-G
ARAZHLDEECICN

IRAZHLOELDAD0ZAL
ARC/IHHL-02-01
FLLSATIO200601
ULBATHOZDO6E]

JAT204052365

Hih
29150Q W42

5610

HiA

HA
IRAIHLOB202203

Tha nccompenying notes 8re an integrad par of this schedule
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Paxs-
CFoA Dirset Through Totn)
Resoarch und Devalopmant Humber Pass-Thraugh Numb: i E ek el
HediaBolance o 93.B48 Nt 30,854
Masrachuseits General Hosphal 93.848 NiA 344,508
Chiddren's Hosolal of Philadedobla 93 849 20059-15-01 21,183
Albert Einetein Collane of #adicine 93598 55265101 35,590
Albert Einstrin Collegr of Medicine 9).64% 55265101 50,538
Albert Elnstein Solleqe of Medicine 91,645 95E4510 5003
ALA Scientiic Instruments Inc 93,851 Subrontroct #061820052 £, 656
Orgon Health & Science University 91853 GPEDIN208A 50,022
University of Cincinnstl %3853 PO21-3A0-H384-5109 16717
Limiversity of Calfomia ol Los Angeles 53 651 1925GGE0M 35456
University of South Florda %1831 61120152004 &7.454
University of Gtah 53633 230501404 1E7.355
Washington University 5t {ovis 531 B51 WUDIB? 2705
Birston dnhersity %3 B51 GCETITNGC 103,561
Phwten Migration Technologies Corporation 53 851 HIA 0,345
Washington University St Louls F3B53 WUD586 H1
Colimbia University 53 B53 ROITNSIME]503 5,453
Johns Hopkins University 43 853 840532800% 108 193
Massachusetts General Hospita) 93853 1RGINSDSIE4D01 47 985
Massachusetts General Hospital 53853 ELIDIHSDMBE4007 £35
University of Colifornda st San Francisco 93 B53 3325 1945
Drocklaven Natonad Leboratory 33855 783564 109,657
Saint Louls University 93.855 HALAJAS250 48 712
Socdal and Scientilic Sysiems Incomorated 53.855 PACTGEOSUNYDL 128 565
Undvessily of Califormts ot San Francisco 938535 s (5546}
Case Westarn Reserve University 95856 Kia 59,450
Duke University 93855 137062131008 27.536
Grogla State Unhersity 93855 FLAFS-(1 10t 464
Health Research Ine 93 855 2187-03 73348
Soclal and Scientifle Systems Incomportod 93.855 ACTGLT.20000.01 89559
Sockl and Scenlific Systerms Incorporated 93.356 2020ADE 42,084
Stanford Unbeersity 93856 -2501-25176-A 143332
University of Florda 93858 UFDSMB00050003 11026
Unbversity of Rochester 93855 4124735046 (SE.757)
Health ftesesech Inc 93856 21894 042
Health Research Inc 93856 D7 40,331
Health Research Inc 23856 218951 184,880
Health Research Inc 93056 217805 129,675
Myriad Genatics Encorporated 33055 HHSHIGG 00400057 17815
Geormetown University 93856 RXAXISHE25UNY 10,450
Healh Research Inc 53056 169361 B.503
Saint Louls Ynbersity 83056 HiA 445,114
Saciat #nd Scientific Systems Incorporatad 231056 CPCHZNY 68,339
Comell Untversity 91056 455307639 65058
University of Medicine & Denlistry of Hew Jersey 93 056 IRGIATDSEAATDIAY 26000
Srinham and Womens Hospital 91053 AOIGMDIEDHNI4 BAG4
Srigham and Womens Hospital 91053 125453 (735053) 16,512
Saripps Research Insutue g31.859 57 38,340
Scripps Research Instinte 91.559 POST417E 164,389
New York Structural Siology Center 931.859 U54GMOT3026-03 B1.766
Rutoars Unheersity 91.859 Aszibo, 4-2B162 125,948
Rutners Unhersity 93.559 PO 5639070 444,814
University of Texas #ealh Stonte Canter 93 5% {24,509}
Untversity of Texas Health Sconee Center 93.85% 121%11/121047 26,859
Unlversity of Texas itealth Scesce Center 93 859 23031
Biosurface Engintering Tethnalogies Inc 93 B3% HA 5029
Dk Universlty 53 BS% HA 2333
Heahty esearch Jne 53 855 SROLGMOTOSE60Z7 30,516
Rockefeler Unkerity 53 B5% 5RDIGI5564308 3
Unbverstty of Loulbsvllie 53 BS% GMERTII06 14.636
Unbversity of Minnesota 83 BS% Q44061172H ny
Syracuse Uriversity F3B62 3533438 {2,803}
Pennsylvanla State Universiy 93 165 FICUSUHYDHHSE567 79.248
Western Washington University 93 BG5 530034 64,625
University of Hew Mexics $3.865 FOG0GZE3 s
Unhvarsity of Hew Mexien 93 865 PO PORIOSSEE 10,204
University of Alabama Birmingham 33,565 WHIHDMHE051306 1.438
University of Town 93.865 4000075272 452
Photon Migralion Technolotpes Corporation 93865 KA 2182
Unkversity of Vemmont 93.865 RNIHDAGZZ004 136,873
University of Rochesies 93.865 4516840016 17.806
Rutgers Univeniity 93866 427135 183
Untiversity of South Flarkls 93.866 1255-1033-00-0 75.00
Childrens Hospitad of Soston 93866 7235007 68,363
Pringeion Unbversity 93866 00D0D573 18,559
Rand Cormoration 93806 5920050004 98
Rend Corperation 93844 5320050004 29,025
Unbersity of Rochester 93 866 4127556 77.008
Wakn Forast Unbvensity 23866 GY56495 12.195
Unkversity of Pittshurgh L E: 4004011 11.200)
Harthwestem University 93807 OhOg3I705252204 57,330
Unbversity of Texas tealth Sciencs Center 9L 867 HiA 14432
University of Texas Health Science Cantar 91 BH7 4 U0 EY 0:2471-06 2 567
University of Texas Health Science Center pad i) H00435914 7408
Unbvrssity of Chicago a6t 0z {2.053)
Universtty of Texas 41867 004159 7433
Yniversiy of Texas a1067 RA 16,522
ADA Fechnaioales incarporated 43867 C50B845 19,959
Srigham and Womens Hosplal s 155037 21.280
finkt Consulling Incomormied amne HiA 10,450
Health Resesrch ing 931857 918 b5, 59%
Health Rescarth Ing 91947 nfa Pl
Heaith Research inc 83 957 2295-0% {204)
Heatth Research e 93937 209802 {492)
Hezith Research e 93 917 209603 185,870
Hezith Research Ing 03 947 130308 140,867
Heaith Research e 93 947 236202 52.571
Hexith fieseanh I 93 947 NfA 30,71
Heshh fiessenrch Ing 237 130007 39415
Bul Reg Task Foree Comp Prenatal-Perinatal Ser et 53576 HiA {2.112}
Brockoale Hospital Medial Senter 51.528 1HITHADL2100100 23,501
Grockdsle Hitpital Medical Senter 31528 1HI7HAG1 2100400 27.2%8
Community Healthgaen Motwork 53528 1H9THART 1240400 36,252
Carmunity Healthtaeg Hetwork 535828 1HA7HAG1 1240100 32.201
Asseciation of Amerkan Colieans and tniversitins 3538 HA 2.500
Assoclation of American Colienes and Unheersities 331535 HA 3,500

The accompanying noles are an Inlegral part of this schedule
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Phss-
CFDA Dlrect Through Total
Rexesmh nnd Devalopmant Hutber Pass-Through Number Expanditures Expenditures Expuntitures
A of American Colleges and Lnh L 3153 HA 1.459
Health Research Inc 51.040 NfA 25135
Health Research Ing 91540 187907 177.837
Health Research Inc 53540 125305 168,473
Health Research Inc 93 340 1203 {2.449)
Heatth Reszarch Inc 93.540 137005 2720
Universlly of Horh Carolina ot Chaped Hll 3315943 UGALC3422932 20,508
Health Research inc 53545 1EE nsu
HYS Department of Haalth LErrk ADBIDT2 2305
KYS Department of Heslth 91994 01910 156,122
Totat Dapartment of Health snd Husnan Services 174,395,243 22,779,280 196,674,541
Corporatlon for Matlonal bpd Community Servica 94
Corparation for Nabional and Comnnunity Senvce . 74,567
Rezearch Foundation of City University of New Yotk 94.007 SAESIO00IA 10%, 168
Yotal Corporsticn for Hational and Communlty Servies 74,567 103,166 177,733
Sotisl Security Adminksteatlon a6,
University of Michiqan S5.007 3000541552 21.782
Erle 1 BIXES 6,007 B82530D-D6 2653}
Etie 1 GOCES 956.00¢ FAI06606 30,949
Total Secinl Security Adminletration - FEYELED B1,362
Depsramant of Homeland Security 97,
Federal Ememency Management Ageney 57 92.673
Separtment of Homelandg Seeurity a7 0,627
Gensmi Electtle Compaty 97002 700522784 159,479
Total Dep of | fand ¥ 323300 158,479 282,779
S Agency for Internstional Davelopment 9%
Agency for International Developrient % 531,589
Total US Agancy for Intermnntional Devalopment £31.599 - 635,599
Toial Resvarch snd Dovelopment Cluster 4 274435152 £ a3 614,000 £ 318,050,032

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Cthar Fedoral Asslstancn

Pesue Corps
Peace Corps general munber
Total Peaca Cotpa

Departmant of Agricuiturs
Higher Education Mutticultural Scholars Program
Higher Educatien HMuftknitural Scholars Proaram
RHigher Education Hulticoltural Sthalars frogram
Higher Education Multicultural Scholars Program
HY5 Difice ol Shiidren and Famiy Services (6)
HY5 Office of Childeen and Family Services {B)
HYS Office of Thilidren and Family Senvices {6)
HYS Department of Health
HYS Department of Health
HYS Depargment of Health
Surtener Food Service Proqracm for Children
Summer Fooi Service Program fer Chikdren
HYS Office of Temporary & Disablity Assistance {6)
Y5 Office of Ternporary B Disability Assistanca {6}
HYS OMice of Termporary B Disabitity Assistancs (6}
NYS Office of Femporary & Disability Assistance (5}
NS Office of Temporary & Disability Asslstance (6)
Teotal Oepartment of Agrculture

Paartment of Commerca
Desariment of Commerce
HYS Depariment of State
iake George Lake Champlatn Regional Plannian Board
; Develop Technical A

Trade Athastinest Assistance
Trade Adjustment Assistance
Yrade Adjustment Assistance
Sea Grant Support
Publk Telecommunications Faciities Planning and Constrxtion
Pub!k: ’i’!:iccnnwmnlcam Facilittes Planning and Constriction
and §
Heasurement md Enginerring Research ahdd Standards
TFotal Department of Commoren

Departmert of Defense
Department of Defense
Depariment of Dalonse
Depantment of Defense
Department of Defense
Depariment of Defense enersl number
Baskc and Applled Sciantific Research
Acadenry of Applied Sclences
Acadermy ol Applied Sciences.
Acatemy ol Applied Sclences
Acatiery of Applied Sclences
Acatiermy of Applind Soiences
Acatemy of Applied Sciences
Hiitary Medical flesearch and Developrment
Mlltary Hedical Research and Development
Mitary Madical Research and Development
MiHary Hedica? Research and Devalopment
Hilittry Hetlicad flesearch and Developrent
Hiitary Medica! Research ant Development
Mifitary Medicat Research and Development
Military Medicat Research and Development
Academy of Appiled Sciences
Acaceny of Applied Sdences
Mathernalical Sciences Grsnts Program
Tetnl Depesiment of Pefensn

Bepartment of liouszing and Urban Devalopment
Clty of Albarsy Cosutuntty Devalopment Agency
Cltv of Albmw Cummumw Dcvebpmml Mmcv

ek Grants/ D

Inidative

Curnmmltv Dcvclupnmt Biod( Glanlsll’mwnﬁclds Econtrik Devekspinent Inttdative
D

Block Grants/brewmdicl

Initiathee

Camzmml!v Dcw:lcpmmi Dotk Grants/Brownfieids Economic Devtlopment Initiathe

Contrpunity Dutreach Partnership Center Program
Community Dutreach Fartnerthip Center Program
Comemunity Dutreach Partnership Center Program
Commusmity Outreach Partnership Center Program
Commumnity Dutreacls Partherthip Center Progmm
Community Development Work-Study Protram
Community Development Work-5tudy Program
City of Bultaia
Totsd Dop: of K @ end Urban Devel t

P

Department of the Eitaror
Departoent of the Interlor general number

Lo Grants Prvate Tor §; et Specles
£or Grants Peivale § rdsh kw Specles
Lo Grants Privale § I for Imperiied Specles

Uran Fark and Recreation flecovery Program
Hational Cemter for froseevation Technalogy and Tralning
Tatal Bepertment of the Interier

Dapsrtment of Justico

Bulfals Police Department

Commrnily Foundation of Buffals

Grants 15 Reduze Violent {Hmes Anatnst Women on Cammus
Grants to Reduce Vioknt Trimes Agalnst Worten on Campuas
Grants o Reduee Violent Crimes Agalnst Women on Campus
Grants 1o fiedute Violent {rimes Against Women on Campus.
Hational Children's Allance

Hatlons! Instiite of Justice Research, Evaluatior, and Development Project Grants

Clity University of Hew York

Reseirch Foundation of Cry Universty of Hew York
Hew York State £oalition Against Seaua? Assault

Hew York State Coakition Against Sexual Asgault
Edtward Dyme Memorial St end Locat Law
Enforcement Actistance Discretionary Grants Program
Y5 Unifing Court System

Y5 Uninest Court Systzm

CFDA
Humbar

10 220
10.220
10.220
10220
10.551
10551
10 553
0 557
10.557
10.557
10.559
0559
10568
$0.56F
10,561
0561
10561

il

1 302
11303
11313
11313
11313
nay
11 550
11 550
11 609
11 639

14.218
19218
14.246
14 246
16245
15246
14511
18511
15511
14511
14511
14512
14512
14 8305

5.
15 632
15.632
15.632
15 99
1590

16
16.
16585
16528
16.528
16 835
16.542
16,560
16 567
16 562
16578
16 575

B 500
16 585
16 585

Pagy
Direct Through Totat
Poss-Through Nutmber € E et
5 15,760 ¢ - 15,700
15,700 15,760
{264}
1.700
1.500
22.500 26,418
A 2050
HIA W78
HiA 54,268 400 556
comrs P03}
C019373 B4 765
COL83Ts 182,433 217 035
4,308
4 4113
Hin I20.560
HiA B18.204
1i/A 410,664
Cobis2e 445724
£+1560 426,218 2,523 400
30,525 FIFEEES 212501
nn
/A 60,583 130.758
1830813801 50638 59.498
9.659 o459
28 750
572360
56,620 657 120
55.014 55,044
116,837
1115 122152
237
5062 10,159
855 604 158,851 1.044.507
79630
(2143}
132,353
Bl
116 210 B50
04,563
SG04SY 20
0585 2508
2529 2585
0572 2400
0552 23560
0543 1300 B 334
1780
2.555
J2.558
23,794
138,671
75.351
113,491
4,480 382 01&
i 32 B85
H{A £352 10,360
27,130 27.140
735,463 31,131 780,400
nfa {12.000)
HIA {5.000) {16.000)
31.039
11.512
prR ity
#3543 153,811
76,084
9,693
13450
15,289
7,079 161605
#2.556
e &D.ap8
NYLHD 0032-04 CD-1200-02 15.357 15,307
385,904 07 398,217
10,602 0,082
o
18,546
5253 25.077
§55 585
22,000 22.000
57,654 - 57654
Hia & 0o8
HIA 18 46 26,944
90,043
93.33)
9,11%
128 359 172,882
SYRANYAMPDRDS 8 507 2B 562
GE1.305 £11 319
493540001 8519
4973300014 §17¥ 32282
NiA 12 627
FOOIVFGRKDDT 16120 25 855
76,550 76,580
Clo062% 9720
LE00667 37 B8

The gecempanying notes are an integral pan of his schedwe



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Fdors) Assistancs

HYS Unified Court System

1ty of Binghemton

City of Binghamtan

Rochester Institite of Technolooy

Center for Prodiemn Driented Policing
Yatal Department of Justica

Dopsrtment of Lnbor
HYS Department of Labor
Workdorce Peveiopmient Boxrd Ivcorporated
Brocme County
firnome County
Worldoroe Investment Board
HYC Department of Smali Buslness Services (1)
GLOYY Workforce Iavestment Doard {3)
GLOW Workforte: Iwestenent Board (3}
GLOW Workforre Investment Boned {3)

and Tralning A
Total Depertient of Labor

Dapertment of Stata
Deasriment of State
Department of State
Deparnent of State
l)azanmcm‘ of State

Phots, [x

2 Resesreh Projects

Erhucational Partierships Prixpratm

Educational Partnerships Program

HAFSA Association of Internationa! Educatnes
Tolal Department of State

Repartmaont of Yransportation
Departnent of Trantportation generat number
HMotor Carrer Safety
HYS Department of Transporiation
HYS Dapartrpent of Trangpertation

Pr t Edutatorss
Summner Instile for ELF Program Adminitrators kom
Francophone andd Lisepone Sub_Sanaran Alrica

Research Foundation of City Unbversity of Hew York
Aesearch Foundation of City Unhvarsity of Hew York

HYS Departmant of Transportation

HY5 Gavernoes Trallic Satety Comenities {4)
NYE Governors TrafTic Salety Commmittes {4)
NYS Governoes Traflic Salaty Commitiee {4)
NHYS Gavernoss TralMc Safety Commities {4)
NYS Governors Traffic Safety Committes {4)
WY5 Governors Traflic Salety Comemittes {4)
NHYE Gowverrsors Tralfic Satety Commines {4)
NYS Govemors Traffic Safety Committes {4)
KY5 Govemars Traflic Salety Committes {4)
RYE Govexrnors Trafhc Salfety Comunittee (4)

Nationzl Summer Transportation Inst Resource Cir

State Marine Schools
Total Bepartment of Trensportation

tachlon Realonal Comenlxl

Appalathian Refriona! Commmissiot general number

Appatachian Regional Develepment {See individual Appalachian Programs)
Anpalachian Reqional Devekpment (See indiviiual Appalachian Procroms)

Appalathian Regionsd D
Total Appalachi glonst € el

pinent (Sea tadivid

and Spoca A
Hationa) A and Space k
Hatianal A cs and Space AL
Remselaer Pohtechnie Ingstitule
Rensseiser Pohrinchnic Instiute
Aeroypace Fducatin Services Program
Aerospace Tduration Services Program
Acrospace Egucation Services Program
Aerospace Education Services Procram
Greater Syrane Chamber of Commeron
Halional Space Blomesfical Researth Institule
Nalional Space Glomedical Research Institute
Total Hational A tics and Spacs Admink "

Hetionst Foundation on tha Arts and Human)ties

1§ Appalactian Programs)

Hational Foumdation o Arts and the Humanities generl number
Promotion of the Arts, Grants {o Droanteations and Individuals
Pance USAHational Colleqe Choreouraphy Initlathee

Hew York Councll for the Humanities

¥ of the ks es, Division of Pr vand Atzess
P of the Hs _Dilvision of £ ond ACTAsE
of the ¢ . Fellowships and Stipends

Promation of the Humanities, Research

Promoticn of the Rumanities_Teaching and Learming ftesnurces aned Curticuhan Development
Fromation of the Humanities_Professional Development

K o the " Professioni D

f of the P Dy
Huseum for Americs Grants
Huseum Asseisment Program

Utrarians Jor the 215t Century
Tutnl Nstional Foundation oh the Arts and Humanltes

#ativnak Schenes Foundatioh
#ational Science Foundation
Hathonal Sclenen Fowwdation
Hational Srience Foundalion qenera! iumber
Engineering Grants
Englneering Grants
Englneering Grants
Enalneering Grants
Enineering Grants
Enqineering Grants
Mathematical andd Phyekal Sciences
Hathematleaf and Phyvikal SKienees
Mathematizal and Physkal Sciences
Mathematical anct Physkal Sciences

17 000
17 150
17 257
17 257
17 257
17 256
17 259
17 259
17 259
17 263

47099
47 019
47 49

Posy
Dirsct Through Testal
Paxa-Throlugh Number E dib £ d}
CI00i62 34676 62 342
ferm. Ho, 4-103 7473
2004-WS-r-011) 12270 40,752
30352-08 18y 104
NiA 30,347 30,147
1,061,777 23125 1,201,852
ChO1L08 8,488 6,438
HiA 2205 32205
TA 1073188 20628
CA 3073188 188
MiA w6641 28,758
n/e BY 510 67 520
HiA 200
HIA 70
HIE 11174 12.144
84730 B4.720
94,710 155114 251,855
19.944
6,260
48,303
34 130783
56,578 56670
TB.544 TE 544
12.262
4154 16 450
LTS 450 i
291,339 450 201,704
24.578 24678
497 ag7
Coeish: 133 451
nia R L 153 Gas
AB77703I00 3430
Lurprieait] 11461 15081
Co00377 1407 471 1AOT AT
000954 376 05T
C00127s 00.2768
CO01094 0T
ConLErg 121424
Cpo139 433 512
oo 470 BO3
CO01447 ALIIBI0ZL 2 579 1.060.0142
ALASDC142 47 iLY
CS52B2056 124081
CSE2B2031 I8z 16,245
KA 35 30 439
52 42
25,217 1,692,350 2717567
25,240 205,240
19.065
26,611
51,908 B7.454
122,734 - 122,724
22.306
18,361
HAGS}2750 2704
A3131] 26,600 73,067
92.852
2643
410
97852
RTA 1682, KTA \GB, fTTA 2082 2523
AGB0G25500 Project EQOO30Y 24 507
ERGIG1 12.080 230 547
234,144 b9, 490 301,834
23,459 23444
10,000
RfA B 0Ga 1a oon
Eriir #.663 LR 4]
157.680
251 1 en
$0.0900 10.000
30,556 pLR RE:S
32555 12585
T253
£9.833
75679 167 565
452 457
130G 1300
26,752 20357
42lhi1n 17,993 418,108
36643
415
127,199 164.208
1547
148 571
125.584
49,858
17752
10,395 353 708
125630
85438
41 504
10,856

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of this scheduie
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Fodersd Axslstance

Mathematical and Physical Sciences
Mathematical and Physical Sciences.
Mathemalical and Plryskal Scierers
Mathermatical and Physic Sciences
Hofstra University

Geostiences

Biological Sciences

Socdal, Behaviaral, and Economk: Scences
Snchal, Behavioral, and Econoemic Schences
Soclal, Behavioral, and Eonorak; Scincos
Soctal, Behavioral, and Economic SCHACES
Soclal, Behavioral, and Erenomlk; Scenns
Soclal, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences
Soclal, Sehavioral, and foonumk Scieners
fiational Research Councll

Education and Hurman Resources.
Ecueation and Humsn Resowres
Education and Human Resources
Education and Human Resources.
Edueation and Human Resources
Education and Hurnan Resources
Education and Human Resources
Eduzation and Humsn Resourtes
Education and Human Resources
Edhication ond Human Resources
Erucation and Humah Resoures
Education and Human Resozces
Erucation and Human Resources
Educalion and Human Resourtes
£ducation and Human Resources
Educalion and Human Resources.
Education and Humian Resources
Education and Human Resowrces
Education and Human Resaurces.
Educalien and Human Resouraes
Educalion and Human Resources
Education ond Human Resources.
Edutation asd Humag ftesoures
Educalicn and Human fesources
Edutalion ant Human Ressrees
Education and Human Resturies
Edutation and Homan Regurces
Education and jtuman Resources
Eduraticn and Homan Resourtes
Edocation and Human Restartes
Education and Human Resourtes
Eduration and Human Resouroes
Education and Human Resources
Education and Human Resowrces
Eduzation and Homan Aesoirces
Educatite aid Herman Resourtes
Edutation and Human Aesources
Frucation and Human Resotrces
Education and Heman Aciburtess
Rensseiaer Polyiechnk Instinute

Erte Commiunity Collene

Mathematical Aszociation

$an (Hego State Unhersity

Hufstra University

Mathematxal Acocistion

Hational Center for Stlence B Chvic Engagesnent

Takat National Sclence Foundation

Smal! Businers Admintetration

Small Business Administration

Small Business Admintstzation aeneral mumber
Sl Buskess Development Center

Smalt Business Development Center

Sl Business Development Center

Skt fusiness Development Canter

Smal business Development Center

Small Business Develooment Conter

Small Butiness Bevelopment Comter

Veiermns Entreprensurial Tralning and Counseilng
Veterans Entreprencuriat Tralning and Counseilng

Taist Smell Business Adminsivtralions

Depsrtmernt of Velaran Attalrn

Veterang Benefits Adminkiration
Veterang fznefits Adminktration
Vetzrans fenclits Administration
verarans Benelis Administration

Te1s! Dopartment of Velaran Aflairs

Environmentsl Proteetion Agenty

Chty of Lackavranna
Leng istand Smend Program
Pennsylvania State Unhrbrsity

Surveys, Studies, nvestigations and Special Purpoe
Grants within the Otfice of Research and Development

Graater Research Dpportutities Feliowship Progeam
Greater Research Opponunities Fellowship Program

telence: To Ahive. flesults [FTAR} Feliowship Program:
Surveys, Swuxlies, Investiqatims and Speclal Purpose Grants

Tralnkg end Feliowships for the Environmenta! Prol
Village of Weet Winficd
Brownfield Job Tralning Cooperative Agreements

eeticn Aaency

CFDA
Humber

56,
66.437
£6.500

65.510
66513
66,513
66.514
66,606
66,607
66 BO2Z
66 BL5

Dlrect
Poss-Through Hamber

Poxs

Through

Total
"

EHRO314950

HiA

AlLa72
DUE-MD2388
DULD220347

S23T0A P1GLS THLR 211
Subcontract uncer DUED3020308
Hin
HiA

Hik
224 HEFSUNYEPASTDI

SRGEIESDOL

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of this schedule
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15,000
823,528
8,114
506,657
171315
Rave ]
169,558
13n11e

RLE L]

4313
2812
132864
143,645

51517

al.457
154,534

17650

56337

0317
295,354

605 108

B.6DE

10.280
51052
kALl
123
22781
20856
1.525

100.an

279 b8

224 056

44,302

5,253,835

7,538,358

732,340

E.288,657

(168 128}
593,305
1195}
£,063
2.385.580
195346

430477

5,425,427

208 151

6,053,765

0,063,785

43040
3,354
at 11
18,761

105,336

105338

105,538

12.794

16701
6,776
T.o
5519
6,953
$.365

5.126

2581

10.680

14400

2 5681
127
L0

1870

178t
£510
#0961
8,355
14,480
§.226



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Qther Fodoral Assistancy
Tetn! Envirohimental Protection Agancy

Department of Energy
Batteliz Energy Aliance LLC
Linkversity of Medicng & Dentistry of New Jersey
Difice of Stleee Financlal Assistance Program
Pacillc Horthwest Hatonat Labemtory
Brookhaven National Laboratory
Brookhaven National Laboralory
Brookhaven Nalional Laboratory
Erookhaven National Laboratory
Brookhaven National Laboratory
Brooihiven Natlonal Leboralbry
Trookhaven Hationa) Laboratary
Brooihaven Hatlonal Laboratory
Sropkhaven Hatiohal § aboriniory
Hrookhaven Hatlonat Labortory
Bmakhaven Hatlenal Laboratory
Brookhaven National Labomtory
Drookhaven Hatlonal Laboratory
Bmokhaven Malional Laborstory
Brookhaven Kational Laborstory
Brockhaven Hational Laberatory
Brookhaven National Laboratory
Brookhaven Mational Labosatory
Brookhaven Hational Laboralery
Drookhaven: Hationad Laboralory
frookhiven: Hational Laboratory
Brockhaven Seiencr Astockstes LLC
Brookhaven Scence Assotiates LLC
firmokhaven Science Associates 1LC
Brockhaven Seiencn Associales LLC
Drookhaven Stience Associates LLC
firookhaven Science Assoclates {10
Brookhaven Science Acsaclates 11O
Brookhaven Selence Assoclates (0
Brankhaven Stlence Assockates 1T
Brookhaven Schenct Atsbelates LLC
Brookhaven Science Assoclates (AL
Srgokhaven Schence Assoclates LLC
Brogihaven Sckente Atkoclates LG
Brookhaven Scence Associates LLC
#rmokhaven Sckence Associates LLC
Brookhaven Slenen Axsocistes LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associates LG
Brookhaven Sclence Associales 110
Brookhaven Seiencn Associates (10
Brookhavers Sclence Assbelales (440
Drockhaver Science Associates LiC
Brockhaven Scence Assoclates 12C
Srookhiaver: Schence: Assoclates LLE
frookhaven Science Assoctates LLC
{lrogkhaven Science Assodiates LLC
Drockhaven Scenee Atociates LLC
Brockhaven Science Assoclates LLC
Bropkhaven Sclence Assoclates 110
Brockhawen Scienct Agkociales LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Assoctales LLC
Brookhaven Sclence Associales T
Brookhaven Sciencs Asoclales LLC
Brookhaven Scisnce Associales LLC
rookhaven Sclence Associates LLC
Brookhaven Scence Asstlatns LLE
Brookhaven Schence Assteiates LLC
#ruokhaven Sclence Associates LLC
Brogkhaven Science Astoclites LLC
Brookhaven Sciente Astociates LLC
Brookhaven Scence Associies 110
Brookhaven Science Associates 11C
Brookiuaven Stience Associates 11T
Brookhaven Sclence Assoedales 115
Rrookhaven Selencn Associates 110
Brookhaven Sclence Assoclales (30
Brockhaven Science Assoclates 13C
Drooidiavien Science Assaclates LeC
Brockhaven Science Assaclates LG
Brookhaven Sciance Associates LLC
Brockhaven Science Associates LLC
Hrockhaven Scence Astociaes 1.
Grockhaven Scienen Associales LLC
Renewable Eneray Long Istand Incorporated
Renewabie Eneriyy Research snd Development
Renewable Energy iong Istand Incorporatsd

Tots] Bopartment of Enerpy

Federal Emergency Manngement Agency
Federal Ermeroency Management Aqency
Fredera) Emerpency Matagement Agency
Federal Emerpency Management Agency
Total Fadoral Emengency Hamsagament Ageacy

Department of Education
Department of Education
Questar I
Amerkan Institutes for Restarch
HYS Echecation Department
Yonkers Public School Distrikt
Yonkers Public School District
Yonkers Public School District
1YS Education Department
NYS Education Departroent
HYS Eshatkn Department
Y5 Egucation Departrient
HYS Education Depargment
WS Edation Department
HYS Education Departmend
HYS Education Department
HYS Education Depariment
HYS Education Depariment

CFDA

Number

61 018
BlLDA%
01 Mg
BY MG
1 {43
B1.049
51.049
$1039
81.049
81.087
81117

B4 D32
B4 D11

Paxs Through Humber

DOOABEDS
EPA - PO284834

I5IGHAGH
BEEIG
84054

545
83500

90272
91242
RLRN
91752
92461
91178
92639
92768
62
34188
54685
G4868
$1793
039
43168
40849
4703
SBT3
9686
9673F
99460
Eelred

B7550
DEPSZGOSHT42450
DEFGASARLI0I8D

A
GV3-01-01737
HOE0101
RELIUE
33801
il
LO0rash
2338051080
2336051679
2335051078
007528
233BDGFO05
23306002
3338069003
0040060123
BO1S060024

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ihis schedule

an

1453 7,107

10,480

(1869}

4,040
FEL
31220
33,464
30.600
4083
194,060
1,808

143,553

1370842
168,00¢
1408

186,133 1,518,370

1714300

1896
841
95,804

GE.640

28,640 v

SR5AD

T
1748}
34 544
515 506
Ll
5260
2382
14657
18 ot
8843
0,433
L eTd
14,143
37 7en
11.886
22 488
447 148

827 052

441 DOV



The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Fedem! Asslatancs

N5 Eddication Degartment

NYS Education Depariment

HYS Education Departent

H¥S Education Departnent

HYS Eduration Departrment

NYS £dutation Department

NYS§ Edugation Department

Y5 Echcation Department

RYS Etheeation Department

Alabama State Department of Eduzation
Alsbama State Department of Edication
Flordy Depaniment of Education

Flarkda Departimént of Education
Kentucky Department of Sdueation
Kentueky Department of Education
Louislana Degsartment of Education

HY5 Education Departraeny

A5 Educition Depanmesit

HYS £ducation Deparment

HYS Education Departmant

Winston Salemt Forsyth County Schools
WS Education Depariment

TS Education Depariment

HYS Education Department

HYS Efucalion Departnent

University of Makne 2t Drono

Undergraduate Internations! Stindies and Forelgn Lanquage Prodgrams

Intemalionat Research and Stutties
Ihverseas Group Prolects Abroad
Syracuse Unbversity {53

NYS Education Deparument (5}
HYS Education Department (5}
Syracuse Unbversity (5}

Syracuie University (5)

Syiaaze Lnlversity (5)

Rondout Valiey Centra Schaol District (5}
Higher Education_Instittional Ak}
Hisher Education_Institutional Ald
Higher Educaticn_instiwtional Ald
Federal Work-Stuily Prograim
Frderal Work-Study Program
TRIO_Stxdent Support Services (1}

TRIC_Student Support Services {1)

FRIG_Student Support Servicrs {1)

TRIG, Student Suppart Services (1)

TRIO_Studert Suppart Servicss (1}

TRIO_Shudent Suppert Services (1}

TIIO, Srudent Support Sarvices {13

TRID_Student Suppord Services {11

TRID_Student Support Servkees {1)

TRIG_ Student Suppart Services 1)

TRIO_Student Support Servicas (1)

TRIO_ Stislent Support Servies (1)

TRID_Suwdent Suppor Services {1}

TR0, Yalent Search (1)

TRID, Falesit Search (1)

'TRIG_Falent Search (1)

TRIO, Todert Search (1)

TRIO_Takent Scargh {1)

TRID_Talent Search {1)

THUO, Upwird Soumd (1)

TRIO_Upward Siound (1)

TRIO_ Upward Bound {5}

TRIG, Upwarts Bounef £1)

TRIG Upward Bourst {1)

TRIO_ Upward Bourd (1)

TRIO tipwinrd Bound (1)

TRID_Upward Bound (1)

TR Upwiard Bound (1)

T, Upwird Bound (1)

TRIG_Upward Sound {5}

TRIC, Upward Bound {§)

TRIG_ Upward Bound (1)

HYS Edutation Department

HYS Education Department

Huffaio Public Schoals

Jeflerson-Lowis BOCES

JefTerson Lewis BOTES

Y5 Education Department

HYS Educalion Department

HYS Education Department

HYS Education Departrnent

1§ Education Depariment

HYS Education Department

RYS Education Departenent

W5 Education Depaniment

RYS Education Depariment

HYS Educalion Departznent

HYS Education Department

Y5 Education Department

HYS Education Departnent

HYS £ducation Depariment

Furd for the ]mp of P

Fund for the Improverment of Pagtsecondary Education
Fund for the Improvenent of Postsecsndary Education
Fund for the mprevernent of Postsecondary Education
Fund for the Improvement of Pestarcondary Ecucation
Fund for the Improvemant of Postsecondary Fchatation
Furd for the Ini of P v E

Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education
niversity of Hinals al Chicagn

Unberrsity of Jtincis % Chicann

University of HHinols at Chicano

Wrsiemn Hew York Independent Living Prodest

HYS Comm On Qual Care and Adv Tor Persons with Dis

CFDA
Number

LERiIT
LEEVH
Ml
#4011
84011
34011
B4 031
B4 034
B4 051
B4 0§}
Bq,011
84.011
84.011
84011
64011
8401
44.011
84051
34011
#44.611
84.01)
4011
M on
B4 01§
59051
B4.041
84.011
84015
84 016
B3 017
84 023
B4 027
Ba 2y
§4.017
B4.037
85017
84.027
a+.m7
04 031
84034
B4 031
£4.033
04.033
84,042
B4.042
84.002
84 D42
B4 992
B4 D42
54.042
§49.052
8404
84 042
B4 2
B4 042
B§4.042
B4.042
89.09%
84044
8401
B4 44
LER: L]
B4.044
§9.044
84.047
84,047
83047
B4 (7
B4 147
B4.047
B4.047
B4.47
84.047
84.047
B4.047
B4 M7
B DAy
84948
89.048
84,058
84.048
84048
s (48
B4 DA
B4.048
59.048
B4.04B
B4.048
84 048
84.090
B4 48
81013
B4 048
859,048
§9.048
84.048
a4 116
B4 116
B4 116
B1.116
B0
B4.156
&4 116
84116
84133
84113
ELREK]
84133
B4 133

Prse-Through Rumbaer

03550004
0035050037
003505008
GO3SD60037
003560038
COIsGI0D07
COIS0E0G2
03505000%
DO35060GS
Loo0237
500503
SBE23TSASPEDL
NIA
HOAB58528
HOS07588
620222 E7B50UGE2
Q035060032
0015060021
(035060023
0015054032
GUISE50023
DO35CE0021
HIA

{R35050030
0035050011
0035060030

13

350600
UMSH12 POSUIAZE0T

2i5Ba5123201116
CREM27

37
FOKE00089220
3538204522
21584521 21501116
NiA

A00005695C
B00DOGERS G
A
A
NiA
BOOOEGENFD
BOADGEODS
EDBDOSEOA3
BDOODSE010
LOD0DSGDED
£0D00GE060
8000056100
BCOGOS6500
BLOROSGE7D
BCOOLeGY 70
BOOCDSEESD
SRNOGEESC
B0000GEA G
B8D0I0s6AT0

20010647010
E¥616495672
#35672E7616
RATCILM-1
LO0078

The accomparnying netes are an Integral part of this schedula
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Posy
Drsst Threugh Total
s
T yoe
274 BEE
100047
F42 465
5407
105681
338.278
70,681
834,272
1427
7827
100.021
20B 895
12 0614
M6
13,508
122 OBY
550165
360
1226
81 12%
151 557
30080
128,680
350,384
405,041
108635 7151837
G? 870 07 813
.46 20.975
76,116 TG540
4.427 &azt
3801
9,108
341
2,33
A 805
1871
18 vaaan
154.988
132.4%G
4.503 202 091
Erit
21.369 Fag:ig
25,055
192,509
295,576
116,056
199.455
30C,54%
172614
87.01
32.105
201,589
30,687
433400
150,856
45319
200,480 2740.387
268,257
13392
268,528
333,101
5676
279.832 1814 319
411.681
430,064
{172}
265,064
{1447}
420,272
283358
155.951
kL
514.801
193,634
3ig.466
435,233 3054 £64
4210
162 183
RE R
6,807
14 511
405,150
113 857
7832
28204
868
420,420
662
165,000
154
301004
13085
265 084
393 /45
20.242 2684 327
5
26,190
183.336
55,594
26,614
M7 a1g
24,245
81934 054 405
10,387
134074
At
13,706
5138%



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Fedarak Asxistance

RY% Comin On Cual Care and Ady fur Persons with Dis
Migrant Education_High Schoo! Equivalency Program
Migrant Education_tHigh School Equivalency Program
Higrant Exucation, Coonfination Proqram
Beacon City Sthool Diswict
East Bioomfiekd Cantral Schoot
Mississipnl Department of Shication
Musissippl Department of Education
Harih: Cargiing State Unhversity
Migrant Eucation_Collene Assistance Migrant Proaram
Bustness and Intemaliona! Education Projects
Javits Feliowshins
Few York Oty Board of Edueation (5)
Hw York Clty Boars of Education (5)
Hew York Oty Board of Ethucation (§)
New York Oty Board of Education (5)
Rew Yok Clty Bosrg) of Exfucation (5)
Hew York Clty Boacd of Educalion (5)
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communilies_Hationa! Progrmms
Schenecyady Dy School District
BuRale foard of Educalion
Saint Lawrence Lewis BOCES
HYS Hifice of Acobalieh Subttance Abust Services
HYS Office of Alcobolism Substance Abnse Services
Hiqual Educition_Professional Developrent
Riingual R Doy
Slinqual Education_professions! Development
Blingual P h Dew
Last Blonenfield Lentral School
it Sloomald Central School
£nst Bloomilatd Cantral School
Enst Bloarnfizld Centrad School
£ist Bloomlield Centra! Gehoe!
East Sloomiizld Central School
East Bloomiield Central Schoot
Graduste Assstanen i Areins of Hationad tieed
Gracuate Assktance in Artas of Hational Hesd
Graduate Assistance bn Areas of Rationa! Hewd
Graduate Agsictance in Areas of Hatona! Heed
Grattuate Assktance in Areas of Hational Heed
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Minrant Cenler BOUES
Genb<en Higrant Center BOCES
Genesen Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Cenler SOCES
Genesen Migrant Center BOCES
Genesen Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Cenler BOCES
Otseao Herthern Catskiis BOCES
Genesen Migrant Center BOCES
Geneseo Migrant Center BOCES
Fund for the Ingrovermnent of Etecation
Fund for the Improvement of Education
Syracuse Cliy Schooi District
Tompklng Senttd Toga $0CES
lster County BOCES
Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES
Wavne Finner Lakes BOCES
TIIO_Hchair Post-Baccalaureale Actisvement (1)
THIO_Helalr Post-Bacralovreate Achkevement (1)
TRIO_Hchialr Post-factatuseale Achlevement (1)
TRID_Hchate Post-Baccalaureate Achiverment (1)
TRIO_Hehair Post-Barzalauresle Achievernent (1)
TRID_HcNair Post-Baccaliurese Achkmerment (1)
KYS Eduealion Departrent
WY Educalion Department
Y5 Education Depariment
1YS Education Depariment
HY$ Education Department
Saint Lawrence Lewis BOCES
Syracume City School District
Tralring, & Ertucat
hahiitatien Traning, <2

fitighter Chelce Schiools Project
Appalachia Educabional Laboratory incorpornted
Evucational Testing Service
foucational Testing Service
Edvanily Incorporated
Geonge Washington Untversity
Gearne Washingien Unhersity
Hew York University
Hew York Unbversity
Lackawanna City School District
Lckawansa City School Districy
Learning Disahiities Association of Western HY
Otseqo Horthemn Catskiis BOCES
(isenn Horthemn Catskitly BOCES
Sakil Lawrencs Lewls BOCES
Saint Lawrence Lewls BOCES
Saint Lawromes Lewls BOCES
Schenectady City School Distril
Satamanca Clty School Dhitrict

Researth, and O Y
Berikn Central School District
Binghamton City Schoot District
filnghaminn Ly Stheot District
Sehenectady Gty Schoo! District
HYS Education Departrnent
KYS Fducition Department
Univershy of Cregon
Unbversity of Dreqon
Unheersity of South Florida
Special Education,_Personne] Preparation to Improve Services and Resuits for Chiideen with Disabil
Special Ectcation_Personnel Preparaticn 1o Improve Services and Retuhs for Oifideen with Bleabil
Speclal Education_Parsonng! freparalion 1o Improve Serviees and Resutts for Children with Disabih
Saecial Education_Personnz! Preparation to Tmprove Services and Aesults for Children with Disabih
Alsory Chy Schoal District
Albarsy City School District
Albany Oty Schoo! District

Poxx
Direct Through
Para-Through Bumber Expenditures Expanditures
C13176S 2353
24.020
s70m
850028
HIA 3,065
HiA 415
0GI201EAGTFIII1B0AS0C1 36,572
053201EADSEZ3180A3001 108
10,260
325 €72
450
4,798
WA 152
Nis 1528
PLGE) 13010
PLES 12 305y
PLOLS 10228
PLEEL 33678
41.827
nfn 62
NiA 4 6503
A 2830
oD 42,830
003310 T
289.57%
$74,536
302.138
242.203
WA 100
HiA 13554
/A 156814
HiA A4 p4a2
KiA kN {:H
HiA 115
HiA 6450
1588
95,098
175.755
217180
113,646
HiA 5.762
0603301 27 4D
HiA 3063
0604805 6,167
A 70ba
FOH OO04804 76,239
KA 6,055
KA 20,875
aln 7284y
HiA [:Ridk]
0604003 0425
35,078
30,130
RIA +257
UQLENDAGGL 760,672
/A 18,208
RN 1§80
NiA 56.873
238,215
260,965
266,040
257,968
206,858
251729
8080050107 15
BOBODS0107 51632
Bo50060107 144 332
E0BD0ECIY 141106
BOBB0SCIZY 1515
HiA 2064
nfa 3,058
461,965
474.451
nfa 249,500
Hin 63,023
$263IA50007-SUNY 2044
) 108,285
54500005009 144,083
98512 ATV
08512 178373
PO3B0EA PO& FOBSI4E] B 254
A 543
/A o708
HiA 45 b2
HiA 20.608
CRoe 2 11459}
Choe § 107423
NiA 878
n/A 6,433
Hin 22 a358
nja 2451
N{A 14630
[:x§:111
NfA 732
project 6291050011 2004
project 02931060011 410
264 76,142
CO08608 3472
CODEEDD 100,514
2230018 17 097
e 10,158
1201 100C00A 40115
151311
119 505
217 214
7.303
HiA 3864
A Fial
HiA 244

The accompanying notes are an irlegral part of this schedule
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Totuk
Expendibires

110,568

381.051

809480
328 672
450
4788

55581

40260

75 528

1010848

GE.053

634,488

16430

30418

420,580

14435 BGE

J44 174

035420
24,580

51g 152

wran
2453
14538
663,015

186,754

183987

&7 8

205 363



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2006

Paxa
CFDA Direct Through Total
Number Pass-Through Humbar E: dlf E Ll 4
DOther Federut Asslztancs

ADany City Schoa District 84334 N/A 142382

DYouvilie {oliege 842144 Bg-4753 13 0D

D¥ouvik Coliege 04.334 £9-4153 6060

D¥auvifie Coliege 84329 B8-5753 15,442

DYouviile Cotene 54.334 NA 16,480

D¥ouviie Collen §9.314 HiA 18.600

DYouvilic College. B4.339 B3-5743 05,570

Galnlnet Earby A and Tor ,. Prorams B4 334 G817

Gaining Early Avareness and Readiness for Undarpraduale Prgrame 84335 343,004

Galning Early Awareness ard Reiciness for thdergraduate Fronrams 84234 266,161

HYS Higher Education Services Corporation B4.334 RIA 20,672

1¥S Higher Education Services Comoration 84334 Hin 143 821 1941.045

Chlid Care Access Mears Parents in School $4.335 13590

{hlkt Care Access Means Parents b Schoat 84,335 20,773

{hild Cate Access Means Parents bn Schoot 84,335 12,490 67 681

HYS Education Department #4336 0247050024 122,547

Y5 Education Department 8333 GZ47060021 125,072

Syratustn Untversity #4335 3872363501 205,264 402 233

HYS Deparunent of Labor 84246 COD3 366 6.278

HYS Department of Labor B4 346 C-1367 i R17}

HYS Department of $abor B4 346 W 157 528

HY5 Department of Labor B4.346 nfa &8 654

NYS Department of Laber B4.346 T-1547 3T 549

HYS Department of Labor B4.346 nfa 152 260 447 7E4

Transitian to Teaching &4 50 181.808 183 408

K5 Edueation Department 84151 E060062005 144,085

K3 Education Department 84253 8060052005 7107

Syratazee City School Distriet 84353 K024993 G5, 794 290560

Syrarust City School District 64255 PG# KOS 11482 31482

The Coliege of Sxint Rose B4 261 RiA 5,883 6.683

Alabama State Department of Education 84 365 Cepoi1y 23,388

Kenlucky Departnent of Education B4.365 HO5316601 28,087 52 485

Albany Gty School District 84,165 nfa 00.080

Abany City School District 54,366 F259060001 343 508

Buftalo Public Schools #5356 HIA 4% 691

Fullale Publc Schoaks 4,166 HifA U7 487

Bullake Pubitk Schoals 84.366 Tifa 103,67

Bultaky Pubilc Schoos B4 366 HiA D26

Dunikirk Tty Schoot District B4 366 HiA RL:E

Saint Lawrenez Lowis BOCES B4 266 HiA 3057

Syracuse Chy Schoot Ditriet 5a.366 KD15988 85.025 844,137

HYS Ehacation Department B4.367 0247-05-D020 151753

HYS Education Department 54.367 Rar0sim0 218054

HYS Educalion Department 84367 0247040020 11073

HYS Education Department 84257 0247050020 1 480

HYS Education Department 54387 (2470606020 144,431

HYS Educatlon Depariment B4 367 0247050022 47123

WYS Education Depariment B4 367 0247050022 0044

WY} Education Department 8§4.367 0247050023 145,050

HYS Edduration Depariment 84,307 Q247050031 1,035

HY5 Education Department 89367 BITOS0024 10,620

HY5 Education Department 84.367 §247060024 4B 1D

HYS Frdutation Department §4.367 Q247050026 15 148

HYS Education Department 84.367 02470060026 37 ea?

Y5 Education Degartment 84367 (247050025 37.405

HYS Education Department 04 367 0247060025 ER Rk

NYS £ducation Department B4 367 0247068028 ©1.058

HY5 Education Department 59.367 (247050020 26,911

HYS Ethacation Departrment §3.357 024050029 22 GO7

HYS Education Departimeny 84,367 1247060029 iz 145,286

Htitlonal Writing Projet Corposation 84 228 Hivie 32058

Hational Writing Project Carporation: 64528 DINYDY 9458

tiational Writhng Project Comporation 84528 DINYDS 50.028 53,304
Tetal Department of Education 16,704 157 17,016,794 3XTTE84

tatione! Archives and ds A

Y5 Archives £9.003 DIT5064:86 2.230 2239
Total Hationat Archives and Rocords Administenlion - 2,239 2239
Depertsent of Hoalth and Human Services

Department of Haalthy and Human Services 23 4,500

Depariment of Health and Human Services. 9 73575

Health fesearth Ine 93 27010 Je80

Lewin Group 93 4076.1) 57 tn6

S Officn of Chifkiren and Family Services 53 COKR23 43061

Unlvershty of Caftfornts al $an Frantlsto 91 HiA 2651

University of Medicine B Dertistry of Havw jersey 9 § 15 ESDGI179-1351 100,878

Univerehty of Medicins B Dentistry of New Jersey 9, POy P2E463) 24 534 IN8.670

Fund tor Public Health i Hew York 93063 121026 1266

Fund lor Public Health in Hew York 53.001 161803 158 079

Fuw) for Sunikc ealth In New York 53 003 IEHB 54 420

Fung for the City of How York 53901 150002 230084

Fuewt for the City of Hewr York 93.001 140018 20.000

Heabh Research Ine 93.001 2505038 1WI61Y 622 760

Medical Reserve Corps Smadl Grant Program 93,008 23,219

Yedical Reserve Corps Small Grant Program 93.008 35 1es 54 344

HYS Difice for the Aqtn 93042 hifn &.028

Cswego Lounty Bfce of Aging 93 044 HiA 1178

Oswene County Office of Aging BI04 HiA 570

Cswego County Officr of Aging 91 044 KA 1576 12 348

Alzheimers Disease & Rizlated Disordwrs Assoclation 53 051 HiA 78

Alrfeimers Disease & Ralated Disorders Association 91.051 HiA 6875

Althebners Digeasn & Ralated Disorders Asrockation 93.05% nin 28 2310

Atthelmers Disaase 8 Related Disorifers Associstion 93.051 HA ¥ Yok 62702

Families Together i IYS Incormparated 93104 [1]1}3 0 484

Famities Together in HYS Incorporated 43 104 tUTRSMEGENG 128,273 154 857

St Charies Hospitat and Rehatstitation Center EER HA 45 BE6

5% Chiries Hospila! end Rehabitation Center §3 110 1HQIMC026186100 05.614 157 280

Granls for Preventive Medicine 0z 225 517 225 531

Orat Diseases anct Disorders Research 53321 35306

Ol Diseases and Disorgers Research 93,12} 13621

Oral Diseates and Pisorers Research 93 121 245 55,236

Hurse Anesthedist Trataetships 93329 12.528

Hurxe Antsthetist Tratneeships 93 134 .29 25.757

HYS Department of Healh 93116 010578 BB 016 68,510

Columbia Unlversity 93 145 SHIAHABIGT50202 4 4.888

Colurnbiy Unbversity 83145 PO S5ISH7 § ZHAAHARDOTIA0G 236300 220 BEE

Coordinated Services and Access to Research for Women, Infants, Children, and Youth 93153 82.247

Cnordinaled Sarvices and Attest to Research for Women, Infants, Ohildrers, and Youlh 931153 609244

Tha accompanying noles are an integral part of this schedule
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Paxx
CFDA Direct Through Tots)
Humber Pass-Through Humber £ di E ditires £ d
Other Faders! Assistance

Coontinated Services prd Access tn Research for Women, Infants, Childeen, and Youth #3353 70303
Coordinated Services ang Atcess to Sesearch for Women, Infants, Children, and Youth 93153 331,H2 110% 005
Gerlatric Trakng for Physicians  Dentists and sl Heglth 7 93 156 mn
Gerlatric Tralning for Physidans, Denthsts and DehavioraiyHental Haalth Srofessionals 43 156 213456
Gertatri, Training for Physicians, Dentists and BehaviorayMental iealth Professinaly 93 156 320,973 342 502
Resezrch Aelaled by Deafness and Communication Sisortery 531173 45,630
Research Relited io Deafiess and Sommanicalion Disorders 91173 15530 61040
Risticrayl Research Service Award in Pricnaty Care Medkine 52346 221 946 221 946
Great Lakes Human Heatth Efects fosearch 93.208 £2.450
Great Lakes Human Health £evts Research 93 08 58,208 100.778
Research and Tesining in Complementary and Afternative Medicing 8313 13.656
Research and Tralning In Complementary snd Alternative Medicing 93213 EAH
Research and Trakning in Complementary end Allermative Medictne %1211 18.41% A2,BB3
Partners of the Americas ing 51225 HiA A3 208 48,285
Brown Unheersity §3.230 122727322 44,406
University of Missouri at Kansas City #1210 5689 1830 45,215
HYS Department of Health 93205 co2ss 43,528 43 525
Hental Health Research Grants 93.242 148022
Mertal Health Research Grants 93242 18356
Henitad Healths Research Grants 83 242 18,376
Mental Health Regearch Grants 93 212 40,479 2325 033
County of Ay 91 243 14 45 450
Enucation & Assitance Corporition 83.245 GFATICIN0E az 260
HY5 Offee of Akoholisin Subttance Abuse Services. 93 243 oGy 72012
10v5 Difice of Akohollsm Substancs Abise Services 93243 002311 4B.7T04
NYS Office: of Alcoholisi Substance Abuse Services 931241 Lo0In3 40,746
Substince Alnse and Menta) Health Servikes, Projects of fiegional and Hatienal Significance 03241 316,006
Substance Abuse and Mental Heatth Services_Projects of flegional and Hational Sigaifeance 3293 21.874
Substance Abusz and Menat Heatth Services_Projects of Regional and fiational Significance 53243 109,940 758122
Advinnest Education Nersing Grart Progran 53 247 £2.886
Advanced Education Nursing Grant Progeam 93 147 $.37
Advanced Education Nurslhg Grant Program 93247 a3
Advinced Education Nurstng Grant Program 93247 363232
Advanced Edeeation Hursha Grant Program 93247 147521 931423
Cohmnbia University 93 4% SD20HIMDR1GEI00 KRR
Calumizis University 82 248 a §3 583
Health Research Ing 91,240 RiA 579 125,507
HY5 Developmental Disabitiies Planning Councll 93 252 Co20482 32 067 32897
Polion Control Stabikration and Enbancemen! Grants 93253 52.077 -
Pokon Controf Stabliration and Enhancement Grants §3.253 182477 234 554
North Country Ragional Emamency Matdicl Services 93255 230702 40,045 4B, 045
A ol Dcx IBE {inics 43262 000355434 1806 1403
Hurse Faculty Loan Program {NFLP) 93 264 36,000 36 ooD

e Gerlatrits Education Program{CGEP) 93,265 39807 I8 207
Oneadana County 93.268 Nih 1640
Casniclatsy County 93268 BOSDAR] 40,342
Onentag County 91260 H050R1 44,501
Ononidaga County 93268 80509 120634
Onondana County 91 268 BI6H 22 85,334
Akphei Hational Hesearsh Service Awards for Research Tralning 823702 14,053
Alcohol #alional Research Servicn Awards lor Research Trainkg 1272 2882
Alcotiol Rational Research Service Awarts for Researth fraining 931272 22583
Akohol Kational Research Service Avards lor Research Tratning 93 272 4,379
Alcohol Rational Research Seavice Awarls dor fesearch Trining wrin 21 45 146
Lapitad ftegion BOCES 51276 nfa 4374
Drusty-Free Comemunilics Suppart Program Grants 53276 45,022
Brug-Free Communities Support frogram Grants #3275 49,705 140,40%
Drug Atnse flesearch Programs 932719 29,687
Brug Abuse fesearch Programs §3.379 26,775
Do Abuse Aesearch Proframs 4529 17.063
Druq Abute fizsearch Programs 93279 9538 83 153
Mental Health Hational Resedrch Servics Awards for Raseareh Training 91282 7,528
Menlal Health Hatlona) Research Servie Awards for fiesearch Troining 41 242 9.567
Mental Health listional Rlesearch Service Awards for Research Trainig 91.282 0,264
Hental Health Nationa! Research Service Awards for Researsh Framning 93.382 20,751
Mental Heafth Natlonal Research Service Awbrds for Research Trasiniog 9} .z2az A4 507
Menial Health Nallonal Research Strvick Awartls for Research Training 91387 23,626
Mental Health Hational Research Servics Awartls for Rescarch Training 81202 12,3499
Menta! Health Hatlonal Research Service Awards for Research Tralning 53282 17483
Mental Health Hationat Research Service Awards for Research Tralnkg 53.262 15,655
Hental Health Hatlonal Research Service Awanos for Research Tralng 94 262 131662 N5 D07
Assoclation of Schoots of Public Health 93.283 A10O52522 11113
Assoclation of Schoots of Pubbc Heall: 61363 L3022 28,635
Associztion of Schools of Public Health 41283 521442223 11874
Associalion of Schools of Public Health 913283 nfa 41128
Centers for Disease Control and 2 R ang Assistance Ll 748,863
Centers for Disease Control and B and Assistanis 93.283 6,453
Centers for Disease Control ard Prevention_investigations and Yechnicat Assitance 93.283 478943
Centers for Disease Controt and Prevention_Investigations and Technics! Asistance 83.283 525 757
Cenizrs for Disease Controf and Prevention_nvestigalions and Technical Assistance 93783 b1
Durchess County Department of Health 23 263 G5BI93805HD 101
Health Research Inc %3 203 15032104 7
Health Research Inc 53 202 15052704 10483
Health Research Ing §3.28) 15053402 5638
Hount Sinal Medical Centar 53283 ZD0I0L200364 53 40% 2Ir
Hinority Health and Health Disparitles Rescarch 33307 135071 115 071
Advanced Edueation Hursing Traineeships 93350 *1.256
Advanced Educalion Hursing Trainezships 41358 67.476
A ol £ Nursing T) 93 358 {2.300}
Advanced Educatlon Nursing Tralnesshing. 81.358 165 728
Advanced Edutation Norsing Traineeshios 93 358 52466
Ach G Hursing Tr i 93358 40,355
Advanced Fducation Hhrsing Traloeastis 93,350 37.058 AGZ 072
Hurse Education, Practice and Aelention Grants #1358 411,660
Hurse Education, Practice and Helenlion Grants §3.35% 209,220
Hurse Fducation, Practics and Retention Sirants 43.359 245,266
Hurse Education, Practice and Reirntion Grants %5359 A, 300
Hurse Education, Practice and Retentlon Grants. 93.359 &9, 700 1048 554
Hational Contor for Research Aesources 93369 2145.067
Natoral Center for Rescarth Resources 93389 sy
Rational Center for fesearch Resourees 91389 3264 248 583
Cancer Stetearth Manpover 53398 52 822
Cancer fesearch Manpower 81.598 24,585
Cancer Aesearch Manpower 93 388 94,702 472109
Cancer Contro) 93 199 57 57
NYS Department of Labor g3 598 hle 1541 313)
HYS Department of Labor 91556 fla 157 pag}
HYS Deparument of Labor ¥3 558 CoG1405 330,815
NYS Depariment of Laber 53 558 Co0inDy 1144}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule
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Othor Federal Azsistances

Y5 Oifice of Thildren and Family Serviees
HYS Oifice of Children and Family Services
NS Ofce of Chikires and Family Services
NYS OMce of Chikeen and Family Senvicas
HYS Dffice of Children and Famity Services
1YS Office of Chikiren and Family Services
HYS Offir of Chfldren and Famity Services
HYS Cffice of Children and Famlly Services
Y5 Office of Ohviiren andt Family Servikes.
KYS Officr of Oulidren and Family Serviens
HYS Office of Ovlidren and Family Services
Y5 OMee of Dilidren and Famlly Services
Y5 Office of Chlidren and Family Services
HYS Dffice of Chiidren and Family Servies
HYS Office: of Chikdren anid Family Services
HYS Dffice of Chikire did Fanily Services
NYS Office of Children and Family Servicns
Y5 Cifice of Children and Family Services
HYS Office of Children and Family Serviees
kYS Ofrice f Chikdren and Family Services
KY5 Qffice of Temporary 5 Disbliity Asgistance
HYS Difice of Temporary B Disability Assistance
5 Office of Temporary & Ditabliity Assistance:
1015 Offics of Temparary & Disability Assistance
HYS Office of Temporary & Disabiity Assistance
HYS OMice of Chiktren and Family Services
HYS Qffice of Dlldran and Famity Services
HYS Otfice of Children ang Pamily Services
HYS Oifice of Children and Family Services
T8Y5 Office of Chiledren ands Family Services
KYS Gifice of Chikiren and Family Services.
HYS Office ol Children and Family Servicrs
SURY 4 Stony Brook

SURY at Stony Smok

SUNRY at Stony ook

SUKY at Stotsy Brock

SUHY at Stony Brock

Temporary Asshstance for Needy Families
Hational Collegtate Athlelic Association
Hational Youth Sports Program

RYS Office of Chikdren and Tamily Services {3}
NYS e of Chikiren and Famity Serviess {2}
HYS DMice of Children and Faemily Services (2)
Y5 DMce of Shildren and Family Services (1)
HYS Office bf Ovlidren and Famlly Serviees (2)
HYS Office of Childress ancd Family Services {2}
HYS Office of Childa and Family Services {2}
NYS Dificn of Civikiren and Family Serviers {3}
17Y5 OfMice of Chikdren and Family Services (2)
1iYS Gifice of Children and Farnly Services (2)
KYS Officn of Oilidren and Family Services (2)
HYS Offic of Children and Faznlly Services (2)
Y5 Cifice of Chiidron &t Family Services {2)
Y5 (ifice of Chlidren and Family Servikes {2)
HYS Defice of Children andd Family Services (2)
4YS Difice of Clidren and Family Services (2)
HYS Office of Children and Family Serviens {2)
Y5 Office of Children andd Tamily Services {2}
HYS Office of Crikdren and Family Seviees {2}
Y5 OMicr of Children and Famtly Serviees (2}
tlorida Developmentai Disabiitics Councl] Iz
HYS Difice of Ohtldran and Faniy Services
KYS Cffice of Chikieen and Family Services.
NY5 Office of Chikdren and Family Services
HYS Office of Chiidren end Family Services
HYS Office of Children and Famity Services
HYS Office of Dnlideen and Family Services
HY5 Office of Children and Familly Servicns
HYS Olfice of Chilidren and Family Sorvices
NYS Office of Chikiren and Family Senvices
RYS Office of Temparary b Disability Assistance
HYS Office of Tempotary & Disabillty Asslstance
Chiki Wetfar Services Training Grants

Child Welfare Services Tralninng Grants

Chiks Wellare Serviies Training Gmnts

Child Weitare Sexvices Tralning Grahls

£rie County Depirtment of Saclal Services
Erie County Departinent of Soclal Services
Erie Cosnty Depariment of Social Servicos
Frie County Departrent of Socis) Services
Naxareth: Colieqr

HYS Oificn of Children and Family Services
HYS Office of Children and Family Services
HYS Office of Chiidren and Family Services
HYS Office of Chitideen and Family Services
Erle County Department of Saclal Services
Erie County Department of Soclyl Services
£rie County Department of Sockl Services
frie County Department of Socat Strvices
Essex County Deparimem of Sodal Services
Genasee Contty Deparment of Sockl Serviees
Herkimer County Department of Soctal Services
Herkimer County Departiment of Soclal Services
Honroe County Division of Soclal Services
Manroe County Division of Soctal Services
Monsoe County Dhviskon of Soclal Services
Monroe County Division of Sockat Services
Monme County Division of Snclat Services
Honror County Diviskon of Soclkal Services
Y5 Offiee of Chlidren and Family Services
Y5 OfMce of Children and Familly Services
HYS OMice of Children and Family Services
NYS (ifice of Chikdren and Famity Services
NYS Office of Children and Fartily Servies
HYS Office of Children and Family Services
HYS Offict of Children and FamBy Services
KYS Clfica of Chikiren anct Farily Services
Y5 Olfice of Chisdren and Family Services
HYS Office of Chlidren end Family Services

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this scheduls
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CFDA
Humbor

91 667
93 667
S1667
93657
93.867
3667
3 667
93 667
G647
93 667
91667
91 667
92 667
93 667
3667
93 567
93 567
31 467

Pags-Through Humber

HiA
HiA
Cbo1354
45
M
Hin
Hik
HiA
HiA
NiA
WA
HiA
HA
MA
HA
HA
oSy

HYSPF 03-120
HYSPF O5abd
L0437
LO03515
o150

[WiEEE
CO01424%

CO0126%

COOY B0

et R
HA
A

01340
Ha
Hik
HA
HiA
HiA
NfA
{o05622
C-1520
EDSSE
EB#ES
ED1336
ED1335
HiA
HIA
HiA
Hih
AZO3A0
A20040
1G5ABE{SAN)
105486{3AP}
205
1]
H/A
A
Coo075s
HiA
HiA
A
HiA
HIA
HiA
A

Direct

Ppaz
Through
PYe)

Tt

B5.312

96,955
56,230
151.983
12160

169,607
58 443
222.320
1.041 819
157 964
207 522
1027 348
3.702.801
21856
62,275
56,151
4B 476
{72098
23
20,586
26,151
{26.755)
155 pa2y
18,408
256,252
IR
3.512,60D
2310330
5,705,624
3728404
0108

7 476,555
1607 589
T8.R9
128131
04 502
3716087
204804
34,500
1702ATe
LM
16,453

15.1482)
67 3n2
a71n
BY6,076
2 503,104
10033
232 501
283 By
04.7%4
Fricit)
01,280
101 258
208 563
126,245
73238
41.0m
2445 508
451 03B
260,508
11020823
GHZ.62T
420728
40085
GO.754
i1 081}
1187 1304
16460}
(232051
11 384)
738

4n
20N
1616
{48,058)

387 106
165,673
154,041
55303
7207
54338
50238
1423238
3510817

32136 952

B2 220

A 716088

17.223 420
45,005

{154,185}

3 720,682

5050228



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Fedornl Axsistanca

HYS Offie of Cialkdren and Farlly Services

NYS Oifict of Chlldren and Family Services

MYS OfMice of Cilidrens ard Family Serviees

S OfMice of hlidron and Famlly Services

HYS Offce of {hildren and Family Services

Y5 Office of hildren and Family Services

Y5 Office of Chikiren and Famity Services

HYE Office of Children and Famity Services

1Y Offier, of Ciidren and Family Services

1{YS DMice of Children and Family Servicns

#YS Dffice of Ouildren and Famiy Services

HYS Office of Children and Family Services

HYS Office of (hiietren and Family Services

KYS OfMce of Chiklren and Family Services

HYS Offica of Childran and Farnily Services

HYS Qffice of Children and Family Servioes

HYS Oifice of Chiidren anct ¥pmily Services

HYS Dfice of {hlidren snd Family Services

HYS DiTiee of Ohildren and Family Sendcrs

HYS Office of Thlldren and Family Services

1S Office of Chiidres and Family Services

HY5 Office of Chikdren and Family Seevices

HYS Offics of Ternporary B Disabitity Assistance
NYS Office of Temporary & Disability Assitance
Y5 Officn of Temporary B Disabillty Assistanie
NYS Difice of Temporary B Disabiilty Actistance
NYS Oifice of Temporary B Diablity Assitance
RYS Qltice of Termporary B Disablity Assistance
HYS Gifice of Temporary B Disability Acsistance
Y5 Office of Temporary & Disatdlity Ascistance
Y5 Officn of Teemporary & Disalility Assktance
HYS Office of Temporary & Disabilty Asshiantn
HYS Dilice of Temporary & Disability Asshtance
5 Difice of Temporitey B Disability Assistance
HYS Difice of Temporary B Disability Assistancn
$1YS Office of Temporzry b Disaliiity Assistance
HYS Office of Temgorany & Disabiity Askistance
NYS Qe of Temporary & Disability Assistanca
NYS OfMce of Temporary B Disahillty Astistance
NYS Office of Temparary & Diszbithy Assistance:
Ontarig Lounty Department of Sockl Services
Ontario County Department of Social Services

Child Abuse and Healert Discrtionary Activities
HYS Office of Chiidren and Family Services

HYS Office of Chikdren and Farlly Services

HYS Olfice of Chikdren and Familly Services

MYS Officr of Chlidren and Family Services

Y5 Office of nlidren ond Family Servies

MYS Oifice of Thlidren and Family Services

Hys Oifice of Dhildren and Femily Services

HYS Office of Children and Fambly Serviens

Y5 Office of Chikiren and Family Services

HYS Ofhon of Children and Family Services

WS Oifice of Children and Farnily Servicos

HYS Ofice of Owldren and Family Sérvices.

Y5 Office of Childeen and Family Services

HYS Offce of (hildren andt Family Servicos

HYS Office of Chisdren and Famnlly Services

HYS Office of Chikken and Famlly Serviees

NYS Department of Health

HYS Department of Soclal Services

NYS OMice of Mental Retardation & Dev D

Heatth Careers Opporiunity Program

Heahth Careers Opportunity Proarsm

fasiefCore Aren Heallh Eucalion Centers
Baske/Corn At Healh Ecucalion Centers

Horthern Arma Healtth Education Center

Heart and Vascar Dseases Research

Lung Diseases Research

Lung Diseases fletearch

filood Diseases and Resources Restarch

Arthulis, Minculoskeletat and Skin Dkeases Research
Diabetes. Endocrinalogy and Mataboltsm Research
Diabetes, Endocrinolamy and Metabolisn Research
Disbeates, fno v and M i

Diabetes, Endocrinoioqy and Metabolism Researth
Digestive Diseases and Mutrition Research

Kioney Disnases. $hokaqy and Hematglogy Research
xkinty Diseases Lirology and Hematolomy Research
*kdney Diseases, Urolony ankt Homatokxgy Research
Extramural Resears Prograns b the Hewrosciences and Neurologicad Disorders
Extramural Research Programs i the Neurnseiences and Heuroloqica? Disorders
Extramaal Research Programs i the Neurostiences and Hewokogica) Disbrrders
Extramural Researth Programs i Lhe Reurosciences and Hewrofonical Disorders
Extrasmral Restarch Progeams kn the Neurosciences and Heurological Disorders
Extramizal fesearch Proarams |n the Mruroscikences and Hewroiogical Disorsders
Extramural Research Progrims in the Hawoscences and Neurologkal Disorders
Extramura] Research Programs in the Hewrosciences and Hewrlonical Disorders
{iealth Research Ing

Health Research Inc

Microtickey ant Infecticus Diseases Research
Hierobiciogy and Infectious Diseases Rescarch
Hizobiology and Infeclious Distates Researth
Hicrobiolony and Infections Diseases Research
Microblelotty and Infectious Diseasts Reseasch
Biomedica! Research and Reseanch Training
Picmedkal Researcl: andd Aesearch Yraining
[Homedicat Research and Aesearch Training
Glomedicat Research and Restareh Traintng
Blomedical Researth and Research Training
Biomedical Research and Research Trating
filnmedical Resesrch and Research Training
Diomedical Research and Research Training
Hiomedia! Research and Researth fraining
Biomedical Rasearch and Aesearch Fraking
Piemedical Research and Research Trating
Bleredical Research asdd Research Training
Blemesgical Rercarch and fesearch Traishg
Hiometica) Research and Research Tralaing

93779
53622
93 B2
53624
53 24
53 824
93.037
93.838
93.828
92 028
93 546
53.847
93847
938497
53.847
93 B4B
93 843
93 B4g
53 542
51853
93.05%
93 853
93.65%
93 653
91853
91853
93853
43856
93 854
93.856
§3 856
43 856
F3 856
%3 856
53 859
¢3.559
93 B59
91859
93 A5y
93059
91859
S8
93859
93.859
93059
53 B5%
53 B55
43 85%

The accompanying noles are an inlegral past of this schedute
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Paxs
Dlrect Through Total
Pass-T b Number Expendi E i di
HIA 752 374
HiA 15743
RA §37 350
A S5 016
HiA 150,184
CODD75E 185,655
CO00EAS w2925
COOGEA6 328 B62
a1y 182 137
CDO06A47 50 642
LG40 59.661
CDD0BA2 850,504
CO00EA T 454,735
COmeaN 85,504
CO00B44 187 520
L0064 1061770
LOG0637 37054
CDODE38 To1 280
COODGRY BT6,0B5
00065 1nA0E
CDODEBD 225 837

Hin 183378
cobaral 486 258
£O00730 TRO.230
COMT25 ELAAL]
CB00724 A5

WA 398,144
COO0T28 104,655

HfA 2477
LHOBESD 745 D90
C000s73 500,212
CDo0GY? 40,718
CO0DERS 0430
COOUETS it
COD0EDS 434,057
Coosoe 440 750
£H00545 s}
Co0a621 31635
COOG156 016,558
CO0M61 134,113

NfA w72

HfA 19412 15,064 615
pigir FARA Y

A 1036728

HIA 102701

RA 270,051

KA 142,458

A 205,600

A 2185 517

hA 20.478

HA 3.530

NA 38,456

HA T84

HEA 17 518

N/A 2 456 38

HiA 363382

HiA 105,263

HifA 2.350.074

HIA 330,361 0645 D06

LDLE267 8D, 4TD
1687970 262 4458
A 0% b6Y 443,300
145,400
227.318 4172728
5.555.012
1.536,24%

Hin - 3067 3,005,088
15,418 15,436
£9.539
54,286 143025

357 57
5023 5023
277.64
4555
110440
29,122 041767
21.59% Fag:iil
24502
79,557
19 104 O7h
14.834}
176,221
4,533
7101
74,148
21377
35203
2859 260,578
204701 83N
84702 17 382
23,786
100,244
14,260
I7.439
288,383 430.048
66,098
130296
17708
25,167
6.041
123979
196,725
20 .49%
558,732
228231
46,070
15.604
6,153
12.851



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Fodnral Asslstancn

Diomedka)l Research and Research Tralning
Bicmedical Research and Aesearch ralolyg
Hiomedical Research and Research Traking
Biomesical Research and flesearch Traking
Biormesical Research and Resesrch Trabning
Biomeical Researth and flesearch Traksing
Blemestical &asearch and Research Trakning

Chik? Health and Human Development Extramurnal Rescarch
Chiks Health and Hman Development Extratnural Researdy
Chiid Health and Human Development Extramural Research.

Research Foundation for Mental Hydene
Viskn Research

Vision Research

Vision Research

Vision Research

Hew York Acoderny ol Hedicine

Grants for Tralalng In Primary Care HMedicine and Dentlstry
Grants for Tratning in Primary Care Modicine and Destlistry
Grants for Tradning i Primary Care Madicine and Dentistry
Grants for Training In Primary Came Medkcine and Dentistry
Grants foe Tratning in Primary Care Medicine and Denllspy
&Grants for fraindng i Primary Cane Medicke and Dentistry
Srants tor Tratning is Primary Larm Medking dnd Denlisty
Grants for Yrakdag bn Pricary Care Metlicine and Dentistry
Grants for Trainkg in Primary Care HMedicine and Denbistry
Grantg for Tralkg In Primary Care Medicing and Dentistry
Grants for Training in Primary Care Hediciae and Denlistry
Grants foe Training 10 Primary Care Medicdhe and Dentistry
Grantz for Training i Primary Care Hedicine ang Dentistry
Grants for Training In Primary Cane Medictne and Dentistry

HYS Department of Health
Health Reseanch [ne
Health Research Inc
Health Aesearsh Ing

atsd 1 Dev In the Ir

Medical and Healh Research Assochlion of VG
Health Research inc

Health fissearch inc

Health Research inc

Health Research Inc

Megtiea! and Health Research Association of NYC
Mecicat and Healtty Research Assoctation of NYC
Megical and Health Research Astociation of NYC
Medical and Health Researcts Agsoclation of NYC
Medical and Heatth Research Assockition of HYC
Hedical and 1eaith Research: Assoclation of NYC
Mogtich) and Heafth Researet: Assortation of HYC
#edical and Heatth Research Assochition of NYC
Madical and Kealth Research Assockation of 8YC
#atdica) and Heatth Researsd Ascoclation of 8YC
United Way of Long 1slangd

Uniter) Way af Lang 1sland

Urited Way of Long Igland

United Way of Long sk

United Way of Lang 1shand

tnited Way of Long 1sland

Linitect Way of Long Iskng

e Way of Long 1skand

United Way of Long Istnd

Uniited Wary bf Loog lsland

Unieg Way of Long Istand

Unitest Way of Lonp island

Linited Wy Bf Long Istard

Viealh Research Ing

Health Research Ine

Health Research Inc

fizalth Regearch Ing

HYS Separtment of Health

Heallhs Scientes

Grants o Provide Dustpatient Cardy Inlervention Services veth Respect to HIV Disease
Grants 10 Provide Outpatient Early lntervenition Services with Respect to HIV Disease
Grants to Provide Dutpatient Early Intervention Servikes with Respett to HIV Disease

Health Researeh jnc

Heaith esearch inc

Heaith Research Inc

Health Research ing

HYS Oifice of Aoholism Substance Abuse Services
MYS Office of Akcoholism Substance Abusa Services.
Public Health Tralneeshins

Clinton County OIfice for e Atting

Gerlatric Eucation Centers

Gerlatric Education Centers

Unbyersity of Rothester

Unlversity of Rochester

Proventive Health Services_Sexually Transmitted Diseages Rescarch,
Demonstrations, and Fubiic Information and Education Grants
Praventive Health Services, Soxually Trantmitted Dseases Research,
Demshstrations, ard futdic Information and Education Grants

Rew York Gty Department of £ducation

Intermations! Research and Research Tratiing

International Research and Research Traling

Internationa! fesearch and Research Trolning
t h andd Researeh Yratning

Intermational fteskarch and Research Tratning

Intesnational Research and Research Traning

Intermatianat Research and Resqirch Traking

Yak Unhversity

Yale University

HYS Deparument of Health

HYS Deparunent of Health

HYS Department of Heath

Lourdes Hespllal

1 urdes Huspiad

Columbla Univarsiy

Totat Departmeant of Health and Human Services

Cat dun for Hationat and © Sarvlce
Corparalien for Katonal & Communlty Servics
Relirett and Sentor Yolunleer Program

Pass
Biract Fhrough Tatal
Pres-Throwgh Number dl E di
£.922
9.953
23005
06512
156,777
76004
1I0463 2008080
43,273
B, 6GO
173,048 24021
00245810429225 - 1812 oz
14,521
30,673
1.554
ns 47 669
HOILMLISZY - 37 646 AT A58
2,604
218,958
248,294
145,535
130,042
105,613
121.728
137614
7.066
15
5816
5701
67757
197.949
CH7362 35205 % 538 534
283601 236.13%
85701 16.824
250502 36,507 276053
X BF] 23222
ORI {174) {474}
2214603 120,503
233403 107170
HIA 45,355
HiA AT TG
BEATCIEA 43248
Lif 2% 50
DOHCSIGH 4300
A 7651p
040MCIE 280,785
SIATCIE 107672
0OHC564 103430
906056 183 705
aB5C5364 2
HA az.m2)
HA 20,7716
HA 10,028
9430 13,458
KA 30,408
5202 6120
%418 06060
5200 21 44D
5331 42 000
5666 441567
5502 60,617
4666 4521
4502 [RETi 3]
4331 16,142} 1601 567
4102 67 058
234402 12084
285403 25768
245402 171586
1333508 B&.577 AT
38G,337
30¢.610
{187} 80 Y60
15341008 134 829}
15336017 1487
A 1200t {254}
25650 220 %20
G333 16,824
COC3308 10.280 35,084
23,604 22,604
MEA B.817
ATI0
131 206
ZDIIHPTRLIB0E00 3883
F011 11290016 43072 21518
80,206
139.508 220,204
HiA 52.815 63,015
179,704
{6,779)
6,277
56,155
A8) 138
13818
4,995
oreilsos1 104 238
tifh 348 843,455
015001 2797
19081 22210
013063 42338 21725
nfa 24 308
nfa 1,01 41,570
2T31PD14110200 NTETR 117,570
2D 953,337 95,578 437 113,523,374
18558 324 558
§3.116

The accompanying noles are an integral par of this scheduie
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2006

Other Feders! Azsistinnca

Relired and Senlor Volumeer Srogram
Leam and Serve America, Higher Education

HYS Commbssion oh National and Community Service
AYS Commission n National and Community Service
HYS Commission pn National and ommunity Service
HYS Comenission oh Hatlonat and Community Service

HYS5 Office of Chikdren and Fambly Services
Y5 Omice of {hikken znd Fasnlly Services

Tetal Cosporalion for Kationat and Community Service

Department of Homeland Socurity

ihhvergity Helghts Comenunity Devel Association Inc

Totnl Pepartment of Homutand Security

15 Agency for IntermnaYonet Developmont
i

SAID Forelgn Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Foreion Assistance for Programs Overseas
LSRID Forglan Assinanes for Programs Overseas
USAID Forelgn Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overeeas
USAID Foreian Askistanea for Programs Overseas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Ovenseas
VSNID Forehm Astilanee for Programs Overseas
USAID Forelan Assistanca for Programs Overseas
LSAID Forpign Assistance for Programs Dverseas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Forelan Assistanae for Programs Oversess
USAID Forsign Assistance for Prograons Overseas
USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Fareign Assistance for Programs (vesscas
UEAID Forzian Assistance for Programs Overseas
USAID Forekin Assistance for Programs Overseas
Amenican Council on Educalion
Development Alematives e
Casals & Assoclales
Checehi & Company Consultian Incorparaled
Mational Demoeratks [ns? for Intemational Altars

Tatal U5 Agency for Entsmational Development
Trtal Other Federnl Axalstancn
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES OF FECERAL AWARDS

Cluster Footnotes

41} TRIO Cluster, totel mpendiduras = 58,255,788

12) CCOF Clustes, tolal expendiures = 320,642,470

430 WA Clustan, folal expandaures = $00,673

{4) #ighwoy Selety Cluster, tolaf expendityres = 31,075,604

15) Special Bducgtion Cluster JIVEA) tolad capenddures = 3178,771
(01 Foodstomp Cluster total expenditures © $2 625 037

CFRA
Rumber

97.004

68,001
98.00%
53.004
95.00%
96.004
98.001
LR ]
98 01
96 01
98 0L
54 601
98.001
98 001
95001
9B.001
GE.001
58.001
9B.000
98.00¢
98.00%
9B.004
50 201

oy
Dlract Through Total
Poas-Through Number E: ltzres i ditures
52256 305 372
125.628 12t 828
024019 24 BT
£H2039 B 054
€023923 A7 350
€023323 85131 268,417
Ridicly] S04
THHOT 4,278 AT82
555‘555 271,185 BAL.THT
RA 4,673 4073
- %673 &613
5.037.448
1.429.325
34;.028
17.357
64,157
414,413
10,167
1473852
111245
13.741
2.455.079
1.206,932
1376
B33 977
399,006
56,595
§61.795
hfA 25037
533010005001 10.557
CASLPZIBG 36 D61
Adrpement 3-15-05 3,820
DAH465IRACADE 1,508,477 16,087.021
16,430,671 TaEG 52 15,6aT.03¢
73,091,657 118,356,270 191,447,927
§ 347,526,809 % 161,871,150 % 509,497 950

The accompanying notes are an inlegrat parl of this schedule
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2006

1.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the direct and indirect
expenditures of federal financial assistance programs administered by The Research Foundation of
State University of New York ("RF"). The amounts reporied were obtained from the RF's general
ledger which is the source of the federal financial reports and is maintained on an accrual basis.
However, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on the cash basis. Negative
amounts represent adjustments to expenditures reported in prior years in the normal course of
business. Pass-through amounts are reported under the related CFDA number, as indicated on the
schedule.

The RF's annual audited financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis. The following is a
recornciliation of the total sponsored program expenses as reported in the RF's annual financial
statements (accrual basis) (Statement of Activity) to the federal expenditures reported in the RF's
Schedule of Federal Awards (cash basis):

Total sponsored program direct expenses reported in the

statement of activity — accrual basis $ 587,061,706
Total sponsored program indirect expenses ~ reported in the

statement of activity — accrual basis 168,128,411
Adjustments for unreimbursed indirect cost expenditures (45,078,207)
Adjustments to present the Schedule of Expenditures of

Federal Awards on a cash basis 14,451,601
Non-federal expenses — cash basis (215,065,552)
Expenditures in the Schedule of Expenditures of

Federal Awards - cash basis $ 509,497,959

Subrecipients

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the Research Foundation of the State
University of New York provided the federal awards to subrecipients as follows (for both Research
and Development and Other Federal Expenditures).

Federal

CFDA Research ond Non R& D
Program Title Number Development Funding
Grants for Agriculturat Research_Competitive Research Grants 10206 5 55,939 g
Integrated Programs 10 303 33.260
Forestry Research 10 652 44,460
Cooperative Forestry Assistante 10 664 26.000
Sca Grant Support 11 417 1.032.883
Special Ocennic and Atmospheric Projects 11 460 B.002
Unnliied Science Program 11472 48.406
Center for Sponsored Constal Qcean Research_Coastal Ocean Program 11478 332.69%
Department of Defense 12 000 686,567
Collsborative Research and Development 12314 17,501
Basic and Applicd Scientific Research 12300 314,556 -
Military Medical Research and Development 12 420 45.315 32,737
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2006

Federal
CFDA Research and
Program Title Number Development
Basic Seientific Research 12431 524.585
Air Force Defense Research Sciences. Program 12 800 148839
Research and Technology Development 12 910 12.378
Community Development Block Grants/Brownfields Economic Development Initiative 14 246 -
U § Geological Survey, | Research and Data Collection 15 808 217,164
WIA Adult Program 17 258 “
Highway Plarning and Construction 20 205 698.517
National Acronautics and Space Administration 43 000 259110
Actospace Education Services Program 43 00} 63,929
Technology Transfer 43602 B5 466
National Science Foundation 47 000 210,859
Engineering Grants 47 041 1,314,138
Mathematical and Physical Sciences 47 049 912,482
Geosciences 47050 1.048.053
Computer and Information Science and Bngineering 47 070 234998
Biotogical Sciences 47074 306.156
Soctal, Behavioral, snd Economic Sciences 47078 313,400
Education ang Human Resources 47076 31.891
Internationa! Seience and Enpineering (O15E) 47079 72770
Small Business Development Center 59037 -
Veterans Entreprencurial Trainiag and Counseling 59 044
Regional Wetland Program Development Grants 66 461 18917
Great Lakes Program 66 469 35.065
Environmentai Protection_ Consolidated Resesrch 66 500 12,344
Science To Achieve Results (STAR} Research Profam 66 509 75.403
Surveys. Studies. Investigations and Special Purpose Grants 66 606 57.343
Superfund State. Political Subdivisios, and Indian Tribe Site_Specific Cooperative Apreemenis 66 802 -
Drepariment of Energy 81490 71,043
Office of Scicnce Financial Assistance Program 81049 112.474
Defense Nuclear Noaproliferation Research B1 113 38.862
Migrant Education_State Grant Program B4 011 .
International Reszarch and Studies BA 417 .
Fund for the Improvement of Pestsecendary Education 84 116 -
Nuatignat Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Rescarch B4 133 240.836
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Comumunities_National Programs B4 184 7,767
Fund for the improvement of Educntion B4 215 -
Tech-Prep Education B4 243 .
Education Research, Developmen and Disscmination B4 305 11.534
Guining Early Awareness end Readiness for Underpraduate Programs B4 334 -
Improving Teacker Quality State Grants 84 367 “
Nationa# Historical Publications andé Records Granis 89 603 111.131
Department of Health and Human Services %3 060 103,306
Public Health and Socinl Services Emergency Fund 03 603 -
Food and Drug Administestion_Rescarch 93 163 (8.836)
Qral Diseases and Disorders Research 93 121 §78.975
Centers for Research and Demonstration for Health Promotion and Disease Frevention 03 135 3.825
Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Commuaity Based Proprams 93 136 64.807
Coordinated Services and Access {0 Rescarch for Women, Infants. Children. ané Youth 93 153 1.118.327
Research Related 1 Deafess and Communication Disorders 03173 514.925
Great fakes Human Health Effects Research 93 208 126,526
Research on Healthcare Costs, Quabity and Qutcomes 93226 50,463
Abstinence Education Program 93 235 -
Mental Heaith Research Grants 93 242 2289313
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Funding

13,872

65,890

1,658

438.887
3.325.666
3207

1,195
63,344

1,343
149.481
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2006

Propram Title

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services_Projects of Regiona! and Nationzl Significance
Adeohol Resenrch Proprams

Drug Abuse Research: Programs

Centers for Disease Control and PreveationJnvestipations and Technical Assistance
Discovery and Applied Research for Technological Inrovations to improve Human Health
Minority Health and Heaith Disparities Research

National Center for Research Resources

Cancer Cause and Prevention Research

Cuoncer Trestment Research

Cnncer Control

Temporary Assistance for Needy Fumilies

Chiid Care and Development Block Grant

Social Services Block Grant

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services {CMS) Research. Demonstrations and Evaluations
Basic/Core Area Health Education Centers

Hears and Vasentor Diseases Research

Bloed Diseases and Resources Researeh

Arthritis. Museutoskeletal and Skin Diseases Rescarch

Diabetes. Endocrinology ond Metabolism Research

Digestive Discases and Mutrition Research

Kidney Diseases. Lrology and Hematology Rescarch

Extremuri! Research Programs in the Newrosciences and Neurotogicel Disorders
Allerpy, Immunology and Transplantation Research

Microbiology and Infectious Disenses Research

Biomedical Rescearch and Research Training

Child Henith and Human Development Extramurai Research

Vision Resenrch

Grams for Training in Primory Core Medicine and Dentisiry

HIV Emergency Relief Project Geonts

HIV Prevention Activities_Health Department Based

International Research and Rescarch Training

Bioterrerism Training and Curriculum Development Program

Planning and Program Development Grants

Social Security_Research and Demonstration

USAID Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas

41

Federnl
CFDA
Number

93 243
93273
93 279
93 283
93 286
93 307
93 389
93 393
93 385
93 39%
93 538
93 575
93 667
93779
93 824
93 837
93 839
93 846
93 847
93 848
93 849
93 B53
93 B53
93 856
93 859
93 BGS
93 867
93 8B4
93 914
93 940
93 989
93 996
94 007
96 007
98 001

Rescarch and
Development

4.621.260
314.898
85,274
193,250
227471
522,652
364.642
95.088
374,589
656.395
(3.838)
69,539
130.968
11,754
106,318
177.710
59,401
223.733
839342
231215
84.077

B.500

2,126)
23,805
277,538

NenR& D
Funding

7.788
276.821

(295}
2.591.576
3547210

18.060
5.670
2728363

57,245
794.691
87.392
21.496

1,164,260

£ 24,522,050

B 15,206,112
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RICEVATERHOUSE( QOPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers |LLP
677 Broadway

Albany, NY 12207

Telephone (518} 462 2030
Facsimile (518) 427 4498

Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

To Board of Directors
The Research Foundation of State University of New York

We have audited the financial statements of The Research Foundation of State University of New York
("RF") as of and for the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, and have issued our report thereon dated
August 25, 2006. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the RF's internal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts
that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider
to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the RF's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the RF in a separate letter dated August 25,
2006.
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of RF’s audit committee, management, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than those specified parties.

Q\imxmﬁwwf

Albany, New York
August 25, 2006
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ICEVATERHOUSE( QOPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
€77 Broadway

Albany, NY 12207

Telephone {518) 462 2030
Facsimile (518} 427 4489

Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

To Board of Directors
The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of The Research Foundation of State University of New York ("RF")
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2006. The RF's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal
programs is the responsibility of the RF’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
RF’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 4 uditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, udits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
RF’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the RF's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the RF complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2006. However, the results of
our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are
required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 06-01 through 06-06.

Internal Control Qver Compliance

The management of the RF is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the RF’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in
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order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to 2
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal program
being audited may oceur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance
and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the RF's audit commitiee, anagement, and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than those specified parties.

LS A Y

Albany, New York
October 16, 2006
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The Research Foundation of State University of New York

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2006

I.  Summary of Auditor's Results

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of audit report issued on the financial statements

Material weaknesses identified.

Reportable conditions identified by the audit of the financial
statements, not considered to be material weaknesses.

Noncompliance which is material to the financial statements

FEDERAL AWARDS
Material weaknesses in internal control over major programs

Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses.

Type of report issued on compliance for major programs

Audit findings required to be reported under OMB Circular A-
133 Revised, paragraph .510a

Major programs

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type
B programs

Auditee qualifies as a low-risk auditee?
II. Findings Related to the Financial Statements Which are

Required to be Reported in Accordance with Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards

46

Ungualified

No

None reported

No

No

None reported

Unqualified

Yes, see part 111 of this schedule

Research Development Cluster
Education and Human Resources
(47.076)

Migrant Education (84.011)
Medicaid (93.778)

Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (93.558)
Administration for Children and
Families (93.658)

$3,000,000
Yes

None



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Findings and Questicned Costs
June 30, 2006

II1. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
Finding 06-01 - Reporting

For 3 out of 55 grants tested, required technical reports and/or progress reports were not submitted
timely (Circular A-110, section 51). The delinquencies ranged from 57 to 62 days for the following
CFDA numbers: grant numbers: CFDA # 12.300:32900; CFDA # 20.205:12459; CDFA #
47.070:27024.

All findings were within the Research and Development Cluster.

Cause
The RF has implemented monitoring controls to track and monitor report submissions in 2006, but
further reinforcement is required.

Effect
Two reports were submitted late.

Recemmendation

We recommend that monitoring controls and related follow-up from monitoring controls be
enhanced to ensure compliance with filing requiremnents. We recommend that evidence to support
timely submission be retained in compliance with the RF's document retention policies.

Management’s View

We agree. It should be noted that for all 55 grants tested, the technical and/or progress reports were
submitted to the appropriate sponsor. The finding here is that three were late. We will continue to
reinforce the need for campus staff to utilize our financial management system to track and monitor
technical report submission to ensure timeliness. Furthermore, we believe use of the financial
management system has helped improve monitoring as the number of exceptions has declined from
the previous year.

Finding 06-02 - Effort Reporting

The RF’s internal controls, policies and procedures surrounding payroll and labor distribution are
designed to comply with A-21 and A-110. The following exceptions to the RF’s internal controls,
policies and procedures related to payrolf (Circular A-21, Section J-10) were noted:

» For 21 out of 274 transactions selected, effort reports were not submitted within the
Foundation’s required timeframes. Delinquencies ranged from 3 to 177 days with an average
delinquency of 31 days. The findings relate to the following CFDA number: grant numbers:
CFDA # 47.076:5539, 32173; CFDA # 47.070:27024; CFDA # 93.865:36982; CFDA #
43.000:35652; CFDA # 93.208: 37172; CFDA # 93.778: 34963, 34873; CFDA #
93.856:36152; CFDA # 93.558:37049, 38346; CFDA# 84.011:37329, 37308, 37288, and
CFDA # 93.558:34851.

o For 6 out of 274 transactions tested, the awards charged per the timesheets did not agree to the
awards charged. As the proper charging instructions were noted on the Labor Distribution
forms, the proper award was ultimately charged. It should be noted that the labor distribution
form and not the timesheet is the source for allocating salary charges to the award. (CFDA #
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47.076:5539, CFDA # 93.558:37049, 32827, CFDA #93.208:37172; and CFDA #
43.000:35652.

All exceptions noted above were within the Research and Development Cluster aside from those
with the following CFDA numbers (47.076; grants 5539 and 32173; fiscal year 2006, 93.558;
grants 37049, 34851, and 32827; fiscal year 2006, 93.778; grants 34963 and 34873; fiscal year
2006, and 84 011, grants 37329 and 37308; fiscal year 2006).

Cause
The RF continues to reinforce the need for timely submissions and coding on timesheets, however
further reinforcement is required.

Effect
The RF's internal effort reporting requirements, designed to comply with Circular A-21 and
Circular A-133 were not complied with, as noted above.

Recommendatien
We recommend that the monitoring and follow-up procedures surrounding effort reporting
compliance be enhanced to ensure compliance with Circular A-21,

Management’s View

We agree. It should be noted that the number of exceptions in the area of effort reporting has
declined since last year. We will continue to reinforce the need for campus staff to ensure that
effort reports are submitted timely and that award numbers on timesheets accurately reflect the
award that was actually changed.

Finding 06-03 - Procurement

The RF’s internal controls, policies and procedures surrounding procurement are designed to
comply with Circular A-21 and Circular A-110. The following compliance exceptions related to
procurement (Circular A-110, section 44):

¢ For 3 out of 336 transactions selected, evidence of review of supporting documentation for
compliance with Circular A-21 for reimbursement of travel costs was not noted. (CFDA #
47.076:5539, not included in the Research and Development Cluster).

o For 1 out of 336 transactions selected the required contract clauses for contracts in excess of
$25,000 were not included in the contract as specified by Circular A-110. (CFDA #
84.011:33903, not included in the Research and Development Cluster).

Cause
The internal review for travel expenditures and contract clauses did not detect instances of non-
compliance or did not function as designed.

Effect
There were certain instances of non-compliance, as noted above.
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Recommendation

We recommend that the RF implement further training and monitoring activities to reinforce proper
application of current expenditure/procurement/employee reimbursement policies developed in
accordance with Circular A-21.

Management’s Response

We agree. For the travel exceptions noted, the campus will be offering additional training to
administrative staff to ensure that appropriate documentation is received for travel expenditures
prior to payment authorization. The remaining exception related to a contract clause was an
isolated incident and we will reinforce the need for campus staff to ensure that they comply with the
current reimbursement policies of the RF.

Finding 06-04 - Cost Transfers

The RF’s internal controls, policies and procedures surrounding procurement are designed to
comply with Circular A-21 and Circular A-110. The following compliance exceptions related to
costs transfers (Circular A-21, section C-4d) were noted:

e For 3 out of 55 transactions selected, the cost transfer was made outside of the 120 day
requirement as specified by RF policy. (CFDA # 12.300:32900, CFDA # 93.778:34963, and
CFDA # 84.011:33875).

One finding was under the Research and Development Clusters. All others (93.778 and 84 011)
were not within the Research and Development Cluster.

Cause
The RF monitoring controls for cost transfers should be enhanced.

Effect
The RF did not make certain cost transfers within the Circular A-110 specified timeframe.

Recommendation

We recommend that the monitoring and follow-up procedures surrounding cost transfers be
enhanced. The RF should consider developing a new monitoring tool and develop an additional
system codification to more easily identify cost transfers. We also recommend increased training
with regard to A-21 requirements associated with such transactions.

Management’s Response

We agree. We have informed the campus locations that were cited for this finding of the need to
process cost transfers within the 120 day timeframe established by OMB Circular A-110. The RF
is developing a better monitoring tool to identify cost transfers processed in our system.

Finding 06-05 - Subrecipient Monitoring

The RF’s internal controls, policies and procedures surrounding subrecipient monitoring are
designed to comply with Circular A-110, paragraph 51. As such, the RF has implemented a risk-
based approach for during the award monitoring. The application of the risk-based monitoring
policy was not being adequately documented to support risk assessments made for sub-recipient
activities. While the risk-based approach appears to have been followed, such evidence of the risk
assessment was lacking. More specifically, it appeared that while an initial risk assessment was
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documented as required by RF policy, no documentation existed to update the risk assessment for
each subsequent year of a continuing award.

Cause

There were instances in which the formal update of the risk assessment requirement should be
reinforced.

Effect
The RF did not retain evidence of the updated risk assessment in certain instances.

Recommendation

We recommend that the RF implement further training for campuses with regard to effective and
sufficient documentation of the risk-based subrecipient monitoring activities performed in
accordance with policy.

Management's View
We agree. We are in the process of developing additional training in the area of subrecipient
monitoring focusing on the need to document monitoring activities,

Finding 06-06 - Schedule of Federal Expenditures

Criteria
The RF is responsible for the classification of expenditures within the schedule of federal
expenditures ("SEFA™) (Circular A-110, Part 21).

Condition

Two campuses coded certain federal expenditures to CFDA number 93.647, pending final award
notification from the sponsor. Upon receipt of the final award notification, these expenditures
(338,223,083) were not properly reclassed to CFDA numbers 10,551, 10.56] , 93.558, 93.596,
93.658, and 93.778.

Cause

The RF Central Office has implemented a procedure which requires that campuses use a general
agency CFDA number if the exact CFDA number is not known at the time the award is received.
The RF Central Office periodically monitors these general agency CFDA fund numbers to ensure
awards are reclassified to the correct CFDA numbers timely. As the campuses in question did not
use the general CFDA # in accordance with RF procedure, those misclassifications were not
detected timely.

Effect
The SEFA was not properly stated, this has been corrected.

50



The Research Foundation of State University of New York
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2006

Recommendation
We recommend the RF reinforce this procedure with campus management,

Management's View

RF Central Office management has scheduled CFDA training for the two campus locations that did
not follow RF procedures for loading CFDA information. Furthermore, we have contacted the staff
from the sponsored program office to reiterate the importance and implications of not receiving
timely CFDA information. Finally, we will remind all campus management of the need to follow
RF policy regarding the correct recording and monitoring of CFDA information, especially when
the information is not available at the time the awaid is received.
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Update of Prior Year Findings
Finding 05-01

For 6 out of 55 grants tested, required technical reports and/or progress reports were not submitted
timely. The delinquencies ranged from 13 to 37 days.

For 2 out of 55 grants tested, submission dates for certain required technical reports and/or progress
reports could not be verified to determine timeliness of submission.

For 4 out of 55 grants tested, required financial reports were not submitted timely. The
delinquencies ranged from 9 to 118 days late.

Management’s Updated Response for Current Year Status
See RF management response to current year finding 06-01.

Finding 05-02

The RF’s internal control, policies and procedures surrounding payroll and labor distribution are
designed to comply with A-21 and A-133. The following exceptions to the RF’s internal controls,
policies and procedures related to payroll (Circular A-21, Section 10} were noted:

e For 13 out of 240 transactions selected, effort reports were not submitted within the
Foundation’s required timeframes. Delinquencies ranged from 20 to 176 days.

o For 29 out of 240 transactions tested for the fall and/or summer effort reporting periods, actual
submission dates for effort certifications were not able to be determined. This was the result of
a new scanning mechanism employed in the current year by one campus for document retention
purposes. The color of the ink that was used to date stamp the certifications was not readdble
by the scanner, therefore, the historical dating to determine the submission date was not
retained. The campus has modified its scanning procedures to address this.

® For 2 out of 240 transactions tested, the awards charged per the timesheats did not agree to the
awards charged. As the proper charging instructions were noted on the Labor Distribution
forms, the proper award was ultimately charged.

o For 1 out of 240 transactions tested, percentages certified on the effort report did not agree to
the charging instructions. However, effort and charges were able to be validated.

o For 1 out of 240 transactions tested, timesheets, which are utilized to certify effort did not note
hours worked. There was no impact on the federal awards charged.

Management’s Updated Response for Current Year Status
See RF management response to current year finding 06-02.
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Finding 05-03

The RF’s internal controls, policies and procedures surrounding procurement are designed to
comply with A-21 and A-110. The following compliance exceptions related to procurement (A-
110, section 44) and subrecipient invoice payment procedures;

period. This related to a membership charge for an entire year, when the membership period
extended beyond the grant period for 5 months. The overcharge was approximately $42.00.

° For 2 out of 254 transactions selected, evidence supporting that a review of the vendor for
suspension and/or debarment was not performed. Validation was performed to ensure that the
vendor was not debarred or suspended as part of the audit procedures.

e For 2 out of 15 subcontract/subrecipient payment tiansactions selected, required certifications
were not included on invoices received from the subrecipients and paid by the Foundation.

Management’s Updated Response for Current Year Status

Exceptions similar to those were not found during the current A-133 audit. As noted in last years'
response, we believe the exceptions noted above were isolated incidents and the campus locations
in which these exceptions occurred have taken the necessary steps to ensure compliance.
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